
1 
 

 

 

PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on May 19, 2021 at 7:00 pm in 

the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

In accordance with Governor Pritzker’s Executive Order 2020-43, all persons over the age of 2 who are medically able to tolerate a 

face covering (a mask or cloth face covering) must cover their nose and mouth when in the public space. Meeting attendees shall 

comply with social distancing guidelines and room arrangements. The Library also recognizes Governor Pritzker’s most recent 

Executive Order No. 2021-09, which extends Executive Order No. 2020-07 as amended by 2020-33 and 2020-44, and the 

Government Emergency Administration Act No. 100-06-40, which suspends certain requirements of the Open Meetings Act, 

allowing Library Trustees to participate remotely. Public Comment Prior to the Meeting: Due to COVID-19 limitations, citizens may 

provide public comment via email: library@lislelibrary.org or via the USPS mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 

Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the meeting day. Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be 

provided to the Board prior to the regular meeting and will become part of the meeting record. 

 

Members of the public may participate remotely by using this link: 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/419495986503080204 

Webinar ID: 542-641-099 

Please follow the instructions provided in the confirmation email. 

Public Comment for Those Attending Remotely: Please listen for instructions at the beginning of the meeting. 

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this 

meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified 

interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

May 19, 2021 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

2. Election of Officers - Action Required 

Election of LLD President, Vice President, Secretary, and Treasurer for 12 month terms 

3. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 

4. Trustee Recognition  

a. Resolution 21-01 - Trustee Hummel commendation - Action Required 

i. Acknowledgement opportunity for honoree 

b. Resolution 21-02 - Trustee Duffy commendation - Action Required 

i. Acknowledgement opportunity for honoree 

5. Announcement: Trustee Appointment Procedures - Action Required 

a. Authorize LLD Personnel & Policy Committee to update Trustee appointment documents and post 

candidate information via appropriate LLD communication channels  

6. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Trustee Swistak and Trustee Sullivan reviewed the April billings in May 

b. Trustee Norton and Trustee Larson will review the May billings in June 

7. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the April 21, 2021 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 04/30/21, Investment Activity Report, 04/30/21,  Current Assets 

Report, 04/30/21, Revenue Report, 04/30/21, and Expense Report, 04/30/21 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 05/19/21 

 

1 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/419495986503080204


2 
 

 

 

 

 

8. Unfinished Business 

a. Capital Improvement Project - Action Required 

Approval to proceed to Schematic Design Phase per April 16, 2021 Concept Design Phase Report 

information 

b. Communications Plan - Action Required 

Consensus for Director to proceed with objectives outlined in Communication Awareness Initiative 

Report 

9. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel/Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

10. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report 

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

11. New Business 

a. CCS contract - Action Required 

Approve contract for owner’s representation services for LLD capital improvement project 

b. SNH contract - Action Required 

Approve contract for architectural services for LLD capital improvement project 

c. PMA contract - Action Required 

Approve contract for financial advisor services for LLD capital improvement project 

d. Salary Scale FY21-22 - Action Required 

Approve updated salary scale in accordance with CPI/comparative data and in accordance with the 

Illinois minimum wage target 

e. Approve FY2021-22 LLD Working Budget - Action Required 

Annual approval of the LLD Working Budget for fiscal year 2021-2022 

12. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Larson, Norton, Sullivan, Swistak 

13. Adjourn 

2 



 

 

RESOLUTION 21-01 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT (LLD) 

May 19, 2021 

 

Be it resolved that the following is true and accurate: 

WHEREAS Thomas Hummel has served on the Board of Trustees for the Lisle Library District since May 

2013; and 

WHEREAS Thomas Hummel has served as Board President of the Lisle Library District (2019-2021); and 

WHEREAS Thomas Hummel has served as Board Vice President of the Lisle Library District (2017-2019); 

and 

WHEREAS Thomas Hummel has served on the LLD Physical Plant Committee (2014-2019) and chaired 

the Committee (2017-2019); and 

WHEREAS Thomas Hummel has served on the LLD Personnel and Policy Committee (2017-2019); and 

WHEREAS Thomas Hummel has served on the LLD Strategic Planning Committee (2018); and 

WHEREAS Thomas Hummel has served on the Information Stewardship Committee (2013-2016); and 

WHEREAS Thomas Hummel has reliably represented the District’s Vision, Mission, and Values; and 

WHEREAS Thomas Hummel has demonstrated support for governmental transparency; and  

WHEREAS Thomas Hummel has encouraged community engagement with District residents; and  

WHEREAS Thomas Hummel has enriched our meetings with his financial acumen, steadiness, and 

commitment. 

Therefore, be it resolved by the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District that Thomas Hummel be 
commended for his admirable service to the District. 
 
This Resolution has been adopted by the LLD Board of Trustees this 19th day of May, 2021. 

 

Approved by 

__________________________________ 

__________________________, President of the LLD Board of Trustees 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 

__________________________, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

3 



RESOLUTION 21-02 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT (LLD) 

May 19, 2021 

 

Be it resolved that the following is true and accurate: 

WHEREAS Thomas Duffy has served on the Board of Trustees for the Lisle Library District since May 

2019; and 

WHEREAS Thomas Duffy has served on the LLD Personnel and Policy Committee (2019-2021); and 

WHEREAS Thomas Duffy has served on the LLD Finance Committee (2019-2021); and 

WHEREAS Thomas Duffy has reliably represented the District’s Vision, Mission, and Values; and 

WHEREAS Thomas Duffy has benefited the LLD Board of Trustees with his attention to policy/procedural 

detail; and 

WHEREAS Thomas Duffy has encouraged volunteerism at the LLD and within the community at large; 

and 

WHEREAS Thomas Duffy championed an environmental policy for the Library; and 

WHEREAS Thomas Duffy persuasively promoted increased disinfection and sanitization measures within 

the facility; and 

WHEREAS Thomas Duffy has consistently supported LLD programs, especially for children and families; 

and 

WHEREAS Thomas Duffy has elevated our meetings with his insight, wit, and advocacy.  

Therefore, be it resolved by the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District that Thomas Duffy be 

commended for his exemplary service to the District. 

This Resolution has been adopted by the LLD Board of Trustees this 19th day of May, 2021. 

 

Approved by 

__________________________________ 

__________________________, President of the LLD Board of Trustees 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 

__________________________, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

4 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

April 21, 2021 - 7:01 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Thomas Hummel - President 
Marjorie Bartelli - Vice President (via GoToWebinar) 
Jenny Norton - Treasurer (via GoToWebinar) 
Emily Swistak - Secretary (via GoToWebinar) 
Thomas Duffy - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 
Karen Larson - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc., Project Manager 
Don McKay - Sheehan, Nagle, Hartray Architects; Principle (via GoToWebinar) [left the meeting at 9:02 p.m.] 
Eric Penney - Sheehan, Nagle, Hartray Architects; Principle (via GoToWebinar) [left the meeting at 9:02 p.m.] 
Amy Schmieding - Sheehan, Nagle, Hartray Architects; Project Manager (via GoToWebinar) [left the meeting 
at 9:02 p.m.] 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 
 
President Hummel provided an overview of the LLD’s Public Comment Policy. 
 
Six visitors addressed the Board. The first visitor suggested only spending reserve funds on the renovation.  
He mentioned that he hadn’t received any mailings regarding the renovation and hoped that the LLD would 
do better with communications. He also recommended that the Board find another financial advisor. The 
second visitor suggested that the financial advisor do another analysis with new assumptions. He commented 
on various expenditures and stated that he wasn’t against the renovation, but was against raising taxes.  
The third visitor stated she was unhappy with the lack of communication regarding the renovation and 
suggested rethinking the needs of the Library. The fourth visitor stated that she has lived in Lisle for many 
years and recommended a referendum. 
 
The fifth visitor discussed employee furniture costs and suggested reconsidering expenses. She asked if there 
would be decreases in square footage.  The sixth visitor mentioned living within her family’s means and to 
treat the renovation like a personal checking account. President Hummel noted that the Board received 
emails that supported the renovation and a few that did not.  
 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Vice President Bartelli and Secretary Swistak reviewed the March billings in April 

b. President Hummel and Trustee Sullivan will review the April billings in May 

 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the March 17, 2021 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the March 24, 2021 Special Board Meeting 

 

5 



 

2 
 

 

 

c. Approve Minutes of the April 7, 2021 Special Board Meeting 

d. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 03/31/21, Investment Activity Report, 03/31/21,  Current Assets 

Report, 03/31/21, Revenue Report, 03/31/21, and Expense Report, 03/31/21 

e. Authorize Payment of Bills, 04/21/21 

MOTION: Trustee Larson moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Vice President Bartelli seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

5. Unfinished Business 

a. Capital Improvement Project - discussion/CCS, SNH 

i. Concept Design, Budget, Schedule, and Funding 

 

Mr. Rogers discussed what would be included in a $7.7 million project package; explained the 

project scope, budget, schedule, and summary of funding options. 

 

Mr. McKay provided a description of Library improvements, overview of the lower and upper 

floor plans, and presented 3D renderings of the exterior. 

 
Discussion: Treasurer Norton asked about the east canopy. Mr. McKay stated that the 

schematic phase would determine if the canopy could be repurposed or if there was 

no longer a need for a canopy. Trustee Duffy asked about additional parking spaces 

on the north side lot. Mr. McKay discussed making the entries as convenient as 

possible. Trustee Larson asked for clarification about deliveries received in the north 

lot. Director Weinstein stated that the Library receives a couple deliveries a day and 

truck sizes are of the UPS variety. Vice President Bartelli asked about the drive-up 

window lanes and traffic flow. Mr. McKay explained safety and traffic matters 

regarding those lanes.  

 

Secretary Swistak commented on the sidewalk leading from the north lot to the east 

lot. She also remarked on the six extra parking spaces in the north lot. Trustee Duffy 

asked about space allocation with a 60% increase to Youth Services. Mr. Rogers 

explained that an increase of space in Youth Services would not result in a loss of 

total square footage and that space would be reallocated throughout the building. 

Trustee Sullivan suggested orienting all renovation diagrams in the same direction. 

Treasurer Norton asked for a square foot comparison of departments before and 

after renovation. Mr. McKay stated that a comparison would be provided.  

 

President Hummel commented on the north parking lot, outside programming space, 

restrooms, and sewer cover in the south lot.  Secretary Swistak asked about natural 

light opportunities at the entrances. Mr. McKay stated that the intent is to provide 

appropriate sightlines and abundant natural light at the entrances. President Hummel 

discussed the north parking lot capacity. Trustee Duffy discussed patron behavior 

regarding parking and signage. Secretary Swistak remarked that downtown Naperville 

and Downers Grove libraries do not have convenient parking near their front doors. 

Treasurer Norton asked about updates for study rooms or other program spaces.  

 

 

6 



 

3 
 

 

Mr. Rogers and Director Weinstein discussed room flexibility for mobile maker space 

opportunities.  Director Weinstein affirmed that the renovation would plan for more 

connectivity throughout the building. President Hummel mentioned that he was firm 

about borrowing only $1 million and explained his reasoning. Trustee Sullivan asked 

for clarification on the special reserve fund balance at the time of contribution. Mr. 

Rogers provided and explanation.  

 

President Hummel asked about grants. Mr. Rogers discussed two grant options; The 

Construction Act Grant and Live and Learn Grant. Trustee Sullivan asked about 

prepaying debt. Mr. Rogers suggested asking the financial advisors. Trustee Sullivan 

asked about corporate fund balances.  Mr. Rogers stated that funds are typically 

transferred from the corporate fund to the special reserve fund and then paid out 

from the special reserve fund for auditing purposes. Trustee Sullivan suggested a cash 

flow analysis. President Hummel stated that he was comfortable with corporate fund 

balances after the transference of funds. President Hummel asked the Trustees if they 

were agreeable to a $1 million dollar debt certificate. There was consensus on a $1 

million dollar certificate.  

 

President Hummel asked about changing financial advisors. Mr. Rogers stated that 

the prospect would have to be researched. Mr. Rogers discussed approving the 

project budget and reviewing consultant contracts. President Hummel asked if there 

was an opportunity to develop in downtown Lisle, would the Board be able to pivot in 

that direction. Mr. Rogers affirmed yes, but explained that there would be a cost to 

redesign the project.   

 

Mr. McKay, Mr. Penney, and Ms. Schmieding left the meeting at 9:02 p.m. 

 

ii. Communications Plan 

 
Director Weinstein provided background on the agenda item and mentioned that Vice 

President Bartelli suggested using a flyer from Villa Park to spark conversation about reaching 

out to residents. 

 

Discussion: Vice President Bartelli discussed including information for property 

owners and their tax bills. Secretary Swistak stated that she felt the Board should do 

something similar to Villa Park as well other outreach opportunities. Trustee Sullivan 

agreed with Vice President Bartelli and Secretary Swistak and talked about the spread 

of misinformation. Treasurer Norton agreed that a communication plan is needed and 

encouraged more public feedback. President Hummel asked about community 

feedback regarding the building design. Director Weinstein stated that the schematic 

design phase would be a six month process and that communication would be 

ongoing. Mr. Rogers affirmed that the design process would include public feedback. 

Director Weinstein suggested re-engaging the Friends of the Lisle Public Library, Lisle 

Woman’s Club, reaching out to intergovernmental leaders, and to the general 

populace. Trustee Duffy suggested having a draft plan for the next meeting. He 

discussed creating awareness, and providing informative facts.  Trustee Larson agreed 

to bring awareness, facts, and engagement to avoid public misconceptions.  

7 



 

4 
 

Vice President Bartelli asked for consensus on creating a draft plan. The Board agreed 

and requested Director Weinstein have a draft by the next meeting. 

 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - Treasurer Norton stated that there were no updates. 

b. Personnel/Policy - Secretary Swistak stated that there were no updates but there is a possibility of 

scheduling a meeting in the near future. 

c. Physical Plant - Vice President Bartelli stated that there were no updates. 

 

7. Staff Reports 

 

Director Weinstein stated that the LLD received 33 emails since April 7th regarding the renovation; 22 in favor 

and 11 opposed. She addressed a few of the public comments from previous meetings regarding information 

about the 2007 interior remodel, Naperville renovation cost comparisons, patron registration index cards, 

foot traffic, number of card holders, and physical resources. Director Weinstein reported increased statistics 

regarding curbside pick-up, license plate sticker renewals, number of material holds, notary usage, home 

delivery, YouTube views, and LLD app downloads. 

 

Assistant Director McQuillan stated she had nothing to add to her report. 

 

8. New Business - None 

 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 
 

Trustee Larson stated that she thought the evening’s meeting went very well, looks forward to a 
communications plan, and enjoyed reading the emails the Board received. Treasurer Norton stated she was 

happy to receive public feedback since the last meeting. She stated that she continues to encourage feedback 
and feels that the District would benefit the most from a project that addresses necessary maintenance and 

invests in facility improvements that are fiscally attainable. Trustee Sullivan stated that it was a great meeting. 
She said she was eager to pitch in and help wherever needed. Secretary Swistak stated she was excited to see 

an increase in purchases of nonfiction books for Youth Services and books in other languages. She shared a 
Library experience where her son was trying find a book and the Youth Services staff helped. Secretary 

Swistak stated that she appreciated the community feedback and looks forward to a communications plan to 
ensure factual information reaches all stakeholders. She thanked Trustee Duffy and President Hummel for 
their service on the Board.  
 

Vice President Bartelli thanked staff, CCS, and SNH. She stated that she recently toured the inside and outside 
of the facility with Director Weinstein and that it was helpful in identifying renovation improvement points.  
Vice President Bartelli said she was looking forward to a communication plan. She thanked department heads 
for their quarterly reports and remarked about adding a new book vendor. Vice President Bartelli thanked 

Trustee Duffy and President Hummel for their service on the Board.  

 
President Hummel asked Trustees if they wanted the renovation emails summarized for public comment.  

Board members discussed the issue and decided to not include email summaries in public comment. 
President Hummel stated that the Board reduced the tax levy while maintaining and improving services. He 
explained that the Library is funded with property taxes and that taxes would eventually need to increase due 
to inflation and cost of living. President Hummel stated that this month’s meeting may be his last Board 
meeting.   

8 



 

5 
 

 
Trustee Duffy stated that it was his last meeting. He commented on the renovation and that it would be one 
of the biggest ventures the Library accomplishes. He stated the Board has examined every angle, vetted every 

option, and that it was time to invest in the community, because it is very much needed. Trustee Duffy 

thanked and complimented each Board member as well as the Director and staff. 

 
10. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Duffy moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye 
The meeting adjourned at 10:01 p.m. 

 
Recorded by 
 
____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 
 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on May 19, 2021. 

Approved by 
 
_____________________________________ 

_____________________________, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



37 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 A
p

ri
l 2

0
2

1

A
p

r-
2

1
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 1
9

/2
0

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 2

0
/2

1
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
2

,9
4

2
3

,3
3

4
6

,2
7

6
7

9
,3

9
3

6
7

,1
4

2
-1

5
.4

3
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

4
,8

6
5

3
,7

3
9

8
,6

0
4

8
9

,3
3

2
8

4
,7

8
1

-5
.0

9
%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

7
,8

0
7

7
,0

7
3

1
4

,8
8

0
1

6
8

,7
2

5
1

5
1

,9
2

3
-9

.9
6

%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

6
3

9
1

,1
3

0
1

,7
6

9
2

2
,2

3
3

1
6

,3
0

0
-2

6
.6

9
%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
8

,1
5

7
6

,9
5

2
1

5
,1

0
9

1
1

2
,3

1
7

1
3

5
,0

8
2

2
0

.2
7

%

To
ta

l Y
S

8
,7

9
6

8
,0

8
2

1
6

,8
7

8
1

3
4

,5
5

0
1

5
1

,3
8

2
1

2
.5

1
%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
3

,2
1

0
3

,2
1

0
2

7
,8

1
7

3
3

,9
4

1
2

2
.0

2
%

h
o

o
p

la
1

,9
5

3
1

,9
5

3
2

0
,1

2
2

2
0

,1
1

4
-0

.0
4

%

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
 M

ag
az

in
es

 *
*

1
1

0
1

1
0

3
,7

4
5

3
,7

4
7

0
.0

5
%

P
re

ss
R

e
ad

er
 *

2
2

2
2

2
2

N
/A

3
,6

3
4

-
K

an
o

p
y 

*
2

3
4

2
3

4
N

/A
1

,1
4

1
-

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

5
,7

2
9

0
5

,7
2

9
5

1
,6

8
4

6
2

,5
7

7
2

1
.0

8
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
2

,3
3

2
1

5
,1

5
5

3
7

,4
8

7
3

5
4

,9
5

9
3

6
5

,8
8

2
3

.0
8

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
6

7
0

6
7

0
2

1
,0

8
5

6
,7

4
6

-6
8

.0
1

%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
3

,3
1

5
3

,3
1

5
2

6
,4

8
5

3
0

,8
2

4
1

6
.3

8
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
2

5
7

2
5

7
1

1
,9

3
7

3
,0

2
9

-7
4

.6
3

%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
1

4
5

1
4

5
6

,8
6

4
1

,7
3

2
-7

4
.7

7
%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
2

3
2

3
1

6
4

9
8

-4
0

.2
4

%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
4

,4
1

0
0

4
,4

1
0

6
6

,5
3

5
4

2
,4

2
9

-3
6

.2
3

%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
2

6
,7

4
2

1
5

,1
5

5
4

1
,8

9
7

4
2

1
,4

9
4

4
0

8
,3

1
1

-3
.1

3
%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
0

7
3

1
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

A
p

r.
 2

0
2

1
 T

o
ta

l
Y

T
D

 1
9

/2
0

Y
T

D
 2

0
/2

1
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

8
8

1
,1

2
2

7
6

3
-3

2
.0

0
%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

2
,2

8
4

2
8

,4
0

4
2

1
,7

1
1

-2
3

.5
6

%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

8
,1

4
9

1
0

,1
3

5
8

,1
4

9
-1

9
.6

0
%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

**
 N

ew
 s

ta
t 

A
p

ri
l 2

0
2

1
 (

fo
rm

er
ly

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

7
8

1
,0

6
7

7
3

2
-3

1
.4

0
%

R
B

 D
ig

it
al

).
 R

B
 D

ig
it

al
 m

er
ge

d
 w

it
h

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

2
8

9
3

,3
7

5
3

,0
7

0
-9

.0
4

%
O

ve
rd

ri
ve

.

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

3
,8

0
6

2
5

,2
0

3
4

6
,1

6
8

8
3

.1
8

%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

3
,2

8
9

1
9

,7
2

3
4

0
,0

2
4

1
0

2
.9

3
%

* 
N

ew
 s

ta
tl

in
es

 f
o

r 
Se

p
te

m
b

er
 2

0
2

0
.

38 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

A
p

ri
l 2

0
2

1
Li

b
ra

ry
 W

id
e

A
d

u
lt

Y
o

u
th

 
TS

/C
ir

c
Li

te
ra

cy
TO

TA
L

Y
TD

 F
Y

1
9

/2
0

Y
TD

 F
Y

2
0

/2
1

 %
 C

h
an

ge
Li

b
ra

ry
 E

ve
n

t 
St

at
is

ti
cs

 
St

af
f 

Fa
ci

lit
at

ed
 P

ro
gr

am
s

1
1

3
9

0
0

5
0

1
,0

5
9

3
4

6
-6

7
.3

3
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

1
3

5
6

4
0

0
0

7
7

5
1

0
,6

2
6

5
,0

9
6

-5
2

.0
4

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

1
0

0
1

6
8

6
-9

1
.1

8
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

6
0

0
6

2
8

1
3

0
-8

9
.3

2
%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
4

0
4

1
9

2
1

1
0

.5
3

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

4
2

0
4

2
5

4
9

3
1

8
-4

2
.0

8
%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
7

8
1

4
.2

9
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

1
,5

0
5

8
0

4
-4

6
.5

8
%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

0
1

6
3

9
0

0
5

5
1

,1
5

3
3

8
1

-6
6

.9
6

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

1
8

3
6

4
0

0
0

8
2

3
1

2
,9

6
1

6
,2

4
8

-5
1

.7
9

%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
1

,7
8

2
9

8
0

9
1

0
3

,6
7

2
5

5
,4

4
1

4
4

,3
7

2
-1

9
.9

7
%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

.0
0

6
0

5
.0

0
5

5
.0

0
-9

0
.9

1
%

.
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s 
0

2
0

2
1

1
4

1
0

-9
1

.2
3

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
0

7
5

0
7

5
6

,7
5

2
5

0
0

-9
2

.5
9

%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
1

8
2

2
2

2
.2

2
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
1

1
9

1
1

9
1

,0
8

8
1

,3
6

5
2

5
.4

6
%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
2

0
4

1
3

2
3

2
-7

5
.7

6
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
1

1
9

7
5

0
1

9
4

7
,8

4
0

1
,8

6
5

-7
6

.2
1

%
C

iv
ic

 F
ac

ili
ty

 U
se

Li
te

ra
cy

/T
u

to
ri

n
g 

R
o

o
m

 U
se

 (
p

at
ro

n
 c

o
u

n
t)

0
7

0
3

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
0

2
1

1
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
6

,7
0

4
1

2
5

,6
9

1
6

4
,9

3
3

-4
8

.3
4

%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

1
0

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
6

3
0

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 U

se
Fa

ce
b

o
o

k 
(d

ai
ly

 p
ag

e 
co

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
)

2
8

6
1

4
,9

4
9

7
,6

0
2

-4
9

.1
5

%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
8

2
1

8
0

3
8

2
1

2
.2

4
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

5
9

1
9

,1
9

9
6

,9
9

6
-2

3
.9

5
%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
3

,4
1

3
9

2
,8

0
2

4
2

,0
1

9
-5

4
.7

2
%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
4

,4
0

0
5

,6
9

1
3

0
,1

0
0

4
2

8
.9

1
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s 

*
3

6
1

1
,1

7
0

3
,2

1
0

1
7

4
.3

6
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
**

1
,7

9
1

3
,4

6
1

1
8

,7
7

2
4

4
2

.3
9

%

* 
"D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s 

St
at

s"
 b

eg
an

 in
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
0

1
9

.  
**

 "
Se

ss
io

n
s 

St
at

s"
 b

eg
an

 in
 J

an
u

ar
y 

2
0

2
0

.

39 



Area Comparison | Concept Design for LLD Capital Improvement Project  
 
Chart A. depicts a concept plan area that shows a more balanced distribution of square footage 
between Youth Services (YS) and Adult Services (AS). Currently, when comparing YS and AS, YS 
has 57% less space than AS. In the new concept design, the departments have a more equitable 
distribution of space: YS = 5,950 sf and AS = 6,940 sf. This is accomplished by a more efficient 
arrangement of shelving and general space allocation (see Chart B./CCS notes below).   
A. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Square footage values provided by SNH; notes provided by CCS 

 

B. 
CCS: The ‘adult services’ 
and ‘general balance of 
public space’ allocations 
are shown to be reduced 
due to a more efficient 
layout in the concept 
plans. For example, the 
fan array of shelving in 
the existing adult 
services department is 
not efficient in terms of 
space usage. 
 
 
 
 

40 



 

C.  
 
CCS: The North Main Entry Concept area allocations are based on the plans presented in the 
4/21/2021 Board Meeting. 
The area allocations will be refined in the Schematic Design and Design Development phases in 
coordination with the LLD Board and Staff input. 
A point of focus for the next phases of design with be the allocation of space between youth 
services and adult services. There are opportunities in the North Main Entry Concept to adjust 
the allocation of space to find a balance between collection size and public service space. 
See the red boxed steps in the guideline schedule below, from the 4/21/2021 Board Packet, for 
reference of the time allocated to refining the design. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Note the guideline 4/21/2021 schedule is based on LLD Board approval to proceed with 
Schematic Design at the May 19, 2021 Board Meeting. 

41 



To: LLD Board of Trustees 
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director 
Date: May 14, 2021 

 

Community Awareness Initiative 
LLD Renovation/Facility Improvement Project 

 
At the April 21st LLD Board of Trustees meeting, the Board confirmed interest in initiating more 
community engagement regarding the Library’s renovation via a draft plan. This document shall 
outline some key objectives for the Board’s consideration. 
 
A. Summarize concept design improvements: 

1. Right-sizing departments and creating efficiencies; increasing Youth Services area 
(echoing Adult Services sq. ft.), creating Teen area, adding study spaces, introducing 
automation to circulation functions 

2. Increasing accessibility: adding family restrooms, drive-up window service, south 
entrance elevator, nearby service desks at point of entry; centralized Circulation Desk 

3. Centralize entrances on north and south sides; clear entry identification, optimizes 
parking lot accessibility for patrons and emergency vehicles 

4. Enhanced technology; RFID, WiFi, increased electrical access points for patron devices 
5. Improved security and sightlines  
6. Outdoor program/reading area 

 
B. Use Villa Park PL flyer as a model for inclusions i.e.: show budget/financial impacts, highlight 

improvements and benefits.   
 
C. Determine modes of communication: 

1. LLD Connections Newsletter 
2. In-house flyers, posters 
3. Email and eBlasts 
4. LLD website; lislelibrary.org 
5. Social media posts; infographics, photos, videos 
6. Mailings; postcards or specialized brochure 
7. Meetings; Board, Focus Groups, Community at Large 

 
D. Outline methods/costs: 

1. Specialized ‘Renovation’ Newsletter and/or ½ sheet mailing to all residents. Printing 
costs range from $1200-1800 subject to formatting/pages.  

2. Targeted satisfaction surveys about specific areas in Library 
3. Videos featuring areas in/around Library that will benefit from facility  

improvement project. Staff/Trustee input videos.  Renovation progress videos. 
4. ‘Open houses’ with public. Three “milestone” meetings: 

a. Concept Design and Budget (late May/early June) 
b. Schematic Design – floor plans/exterior (July) 
c. Finalized Design Development – interior/exterior (September) 

5. Connecting with stakeholders and intergovernmental group/leaders; surveying and 
inviting to open houses.  
 

Most successful community awareness initiatives not only inform, but they involve their target 
audiences. The objectives outlined above aim to inform and involve District residents as the LLD 
advances a facility improvement project that will benefit the entire community.  

42 



To: LLD Board of Trustees 
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director 
Date: May 14, 2021 

 

Target audiences to consider: Seniors, Adults, Teens, Kids, Commuters, Home Delivery Patrons, 
Parents/Caregivers, Adults w/out Children, Public/Private/Home-Schoolers, Adult Students, 
Entrepreneurs/Businesses, English-language Learners, Patrons with Disabilities, Intergovernmental 
Agencies, New Residents, Homeowners/Renters, etc… 
 
Sample questions for targeted satisfaction surveys: 
 
Parents/Caregivers | Youth Services (YS) Department 

1. Is having a family restroom in/near the YS Department essential?  Y or N 
2. Would the LLD benefit from having a place for Teens to congregate/study or is this not 

necessary in the facility? Y or N 
3. Rate the ease of access from main entrance level to the current YS floor level 

a. Very convenient 
b. Acceptable 
c. Inconvenient  

4. If you’ve attended a Storytime, what would you change/improve regarding the program 
space? _________________________________________________ 

5. Is there anything YS could provide that would encourage you to visit more often than you 
currently do? ________________________________________ 

 
Adults/Senior Citizens  
 

1. Are the public equipment resources such as computers, scanners, self-check stations, and 
copiers conveniently located and easy to use? Y or N 
If no, why?: __________________________________________ 

2. When visiting the facility, you mainly utilize (circle all that apply): 
a. The collection: books, movies, games, magazines, etc 
b. Technology: computers, scanners, copiers, WiFi, etc. 
c. Program offerings 
d. Study/reading space 
e. Librarian assistance 
f. Meeting space 
g. Other _______________________________________ 

3. If you or a loved one have mobility challenges (use a cane/wheelchair/walker) or push a 
stroller, do any of the following scenarios ring true about accessing areas of the Library 
(circle all that apply): 

a. All areas are easily accessible 
b. It is difficult to reach important areas without barriers such as long walkways, stairs, 

narrow spaces, etc.  
c. The restrooms are conveniently located throughout the facility and are  

properly sized 
d. The restrooms are inconveniently located and should be more accommodating to 

those who have mobility challenges and/or caregiving needs 
e. I look forward to the drive-up service window, it will be a convenient addition 
f. I would not use a drive-up service window 

4. Is there anything the LLD could provide that would encourage Adults/Seniors to visit more 
often?_______________________________________________ 

43 



To: LLD Board of Trustees 
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director 
Date: May 14, 2021 

 

 
 
Technology 

1. Rate the ease of electronic access in and around the building; includes WiFi and electrical 
outlets for devices. 

a. Very convenient  
b. Acceptable 
c. Inconvenient 

2. Rate the self check-out stations? 
a. Easy 
b. Difficult 
c. I don’t use them 

3. Are the online offerings such as database access and digital platform/streaming content 
convenient and adequate? 

a. Yes 
b. No 
c. Okay, but ___________________________ 

4. What would improve your technology experience at the LLD? 
__________________________________________ 

 
Access/Entrances/Exits 
 

1. Do any of the following scenarios ring true about finding the Library’s location and parking? 
(circle all that apply) 

a. It is hard to find the Library in the community 
b. There is no problem locating the Library 
c. At first, I thought St. Joan of Arc Church was the Library and parked there 
d. First visit, I couldn’t find the front door 
e. First visit, I didn’t know where to park 
f. Parking is convenient and wayfinding is clear 

2. When you first enter the building, what is your impression of the entryway? 
a. Warm, welcoming, and informative 
b. Cold, confusing, and lacking information 
c. Satisfactory 
d. Okay, but could use ________________________ 

3. What would improve the parking lot experience at the Library? 
_______________________________________________ 

4. What could the LLD do to improve its presence in the community? 
_______________________________________________ 

 
 

44 



To: LLD Board of Trustees 
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director 
Date: May 17, 2021 
 

 

1 
 

 
MAY 2021| DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

 
LLD Board of Trustees – April 21 
Bartelli – April 28 
CCS/SNH – April 28 
Swistak – May 3 
CCS – May 11 
Ehlers – May 11 
Bartelli – May 12  
CCS – May 12 

Ritzman – May 12 
Ritzman – May 13 
Sikich – May 14 
Ritzman – May 14 
Lauterbach & Amen – May 14 
Swistak – May 17 
CCS – May 17

Conference calls/ZOOM/GOTO Meetings: 
Since the onset of the COVID-19 pandemic, I’ve participated in weekly conference meetings with 
various groups. The weekly calls are outside of the numerous one-on-one phone calls with staff and 
other colleagues  
in our community.

 Intergovernmental Group 

 LLD Dept. Directors/Staff 

 Zone 1 Directors Group (local DuPage area) 

 Zone 1+ Directors (DuPage+ libraries) 

 RAILS  

 Vice President Bartelli

 

FY21/22 Working Budget 
 
The Draft FY21/22 LLD Working Budget is included within the May Board packet. This draft covers 
all expense and revenue categories. The Administrative staff have compiled this data and the LLD’s 
financial advisors and other outsourced professionals have also reviewed the data and provided 
recommendations. There is an introductory coversheet that summarizes each expense/revenue 
category.  In sum, the draft FY21/22 Working Budget shows a decrease from FY20/21 Working 
Budget by .49% when not including the 7.7 M capital improvement project.  
 
New CDC Guidelines and LLD Operations 
 
May 13, 2021 
On Thursday, May 13th, the CDC issued new guidelines on mask-wearing.  Because the LLD has 
stated via policy, physical signage, and digital posts that we are following CDC (and other local 
health) guidelines, the LLD has abided by stated recommendations. Since May 13th, the LLD 
continues to recommend that masks be worn in the building because we cannot verify the 
vaccination status of our patrons. We also serve children who are not yet eligible for vaccination, 
so we recommend mask wearing in the facility for their safety. The LLD has continued to use the 
acrylic barriers and keep all other protocols as of this report.    
 
At this point in time, 90% of staff are vaccinated or half-way there (one shot).   
 
 



 

2 
 

 
May 17, 2021 
As of May 17th, Governor Pritzker stated: 

 “Getting vaccinated is the ultimate protection from COVID-19 and the quickest ticket back 

to normal life.”   

 “With public health experts now saying fully vaccinated people can safely remove their 

masks in most settings, I’m pleased to follow the science and align Illinois’ policies with the 

CDC’s guidance. I also support the choice of individuals and businesses to continue to mask 

out of an abundance of caution as this pandemic isn’t over yet.” 

 
Illinois.gov website:  

 Governor JB Pritzker and the Illinois Department of Public Health have announced that 

Illinois will align state executive orders with the latest CDC guidance and rescind IDPH 

emergency rules enforcing masking and distance. 

 The CDC continues to require masks for everyone in healthcare settings, in congregate 

settings and on transit. In addition, in line with CDC guidance, the Illinois State Board of 

Education and Illinois Department of Public Health require masks in schools. The Illinois 

Department of Children and Family Services requires masks in daycare. 

 The Governor is issuing an updated executive order to remove the mask requirement for 

fully vaccinated people in most settings, and the Illinois Department of Public Health is 

rescinding emergency rules in the Control of Communicable Disease Code that enforce 

masking and distancing for vaccinated people in business settings. In line with CDC 

guidance, individuals who are unvaccinated should continue wearing masks in most 

settings and both vaccinated and unvaccinated individuals should continue to wear masks 

on public transportation, in congregate facilities, and in healthcare settings.  

 
Recommended LLD Operations as of May 19, 2021 
The following are staff recommendations that align with the decrease in COVID-19 cases, increase 
in vaccinations, and with the latest CDC guidelines regarding mask-wearing.  
 

 The LLD will abide by current CDC and State recommendations for general Library use. 

 The Youth Services (YS) Department will be a: Kids Zone =’s Mask Zone.  Because children 

under 12 are not yet eligible for vaccinations, the LLD will strongly encourage that 

everyone visiting YS, wear a mask.  

 The LLD will have signage, Library-wide, that recommends masks be worn because:  

o CHILDREN UNDER 12 ARE NOT YET ELIGIBLE FOR THE COVID-19 VACCINE 

o THERE ARE OTHER RESIDENTS WHO HAVE NOT YET BEEN VACCINATED 

o TO ENSURE THAT THE LIBRARY ENVIRONMENT FOR PATRONS & STAFF REMAINS A 

SAFE/HEALTHY PLACE 

 LLD staff will continue to wear masks and utilize PPE equipment. 

 The LLD shall open areas up for sectioned study/meeting on the Adult and Youth Services 

floors.  

 Quarantining materials will cease after a transition period of one week. 



 

3 
 

 The LLD is planning for larger outdoor programming events.  

 Utilization of Meeting Room “A” shall be authorized for small group 

meeting/programming.  

 More public computer stations will become available.  

 The LLD will no longer restrict visits to one-hour.  

 Elevator use will return to normal use. 

 The LLD will continue curbside pickup service. 

 The LLD will continue to sanitize high traffic areas and utilize the acrylic barriers.  

 

The above recommendations come via consultation with Department Directors, other Library 
Directors, and official State/Federal health guidelines. Of course, if case rates change or other 
health emergencies arise, the LLD’s operations will adjust as appropriate.   
 
The LLD seeks Board consensus on the above changes to its general operations. The LLD would 
implement the above changes as soon as possible; in accordance with proper public notifications, 
furniture/room modifications, technological needs, etc.   
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Tatiana Weinstein 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

May 2021 Assistant Director Report 

Meetings/Virtual Meetings 

 Board Meeting – Apr 21  HR Source – May 5 

 Sebert – Apr 22  Ready Refresh – May 6 

 Eco Clean – Apr 25  Sikich – May 10 

 Monaco – Apr 22, 23  Colley Elevator – May 11 

 RAILS update – Apr 27  Monaco  – May 11 

 IMRF webinar – May 4  CMFP – May 11 

 

Facility  

May 11th, Chicago Metro Fire Prevention (CMFP) checked the fire alarms, sprinklers and back flow fire system 

water equipment in the Library. A Colley Elevator technician worked with CMFP workers to test the elevator 

fire systems. 

In April, Monaco Mechanical performed the spring preventative maintenance on the HVAC system, changing 

filters and checking the air conditioning units and building automation system. 

Traffic areas of the carpet were cleaned Sunday morning April 25th  

IMRF rate webinar 

May 4th The Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF) held a webinar with member employers to review rate 

performance and the impact on year-end financial and actuarial data on IMRF, and the data's estimated impact on 

individual employers. IMRF Executive Director Brian Collins and Chief Financial Officer Mark Nannini led the meeting. 

IMRF had two successive years of better than average financial performance. 

RAILS member update 

RAILS member update was held April 27th. Greg McCormick from the Illinois State Library shared preliminary 

information on funding for Illinois Per Capita Grants, and accessibility grant topics. He also discussed further 

age clarification on the Cards for Kids project. Greg Pronevitz described the project management work he has 

done looking at innovation in delivery of shared physical materials. Cost, quality of service and automation 

was studied for interlibrary loaning. The focus was for continued high customer service satisfaction and to 

examine efficiencies such as universal bar code placement and automated sorters for the RAILS system. 

POLARIS LLD updated the Polaris operating system on April 27th. Enhancements were improved accessibility 

through LEAP, Polaris access using a browser connection, cataloging and hold improvements, plus behind the 

scenes changes for mobile access. 

 

Beth McQuillan 

Assistant Director 



Li
sl
e 
Li
br
ar
y 
D
is
tr
ic
t

Ca
pi
ta
l I
m
pr
ov
em

en
t P

ro
je
ct

5/
14

/2
02

1

M
on

th
ly
 C
as
h 
Fl
ow

 E
xa
m
pl
e

 $
‐

 $
1,
00

0,
00

0

 $
2,
00

0,
00

0

 $
3,
00

0,
00

0

 $
4,
00

0,
00

0

 $
5,
00

0,
00

0

 $
6,
00

0,
00

0

 $
7,
00

0,
00

0

 $
8,
00

0,
00

0

M
on

th
ly
 C
as
h 
Fl
ow

 E
xa
m
pl
e 
G
ra
ph

4/
20
21

 th
ru
 6
/2
02
3

 C
or
po

ra
te
 F
un

d 
Ca
sh
 P
os
iti
on

 S
pe

ci
al
 R
es
er
ve
 F
un

d 
Ca
sh
 P
os
iti
on

1 
of
 2

118 



Li
sl
e 
Li
br
ar
y 
D
is
tr
ic
t

Ca
pi
ta
l I
m
pr
ov
em

en
t P

ro
je
ct

5/
14

/2
02

1

M
on

th
ly
 C
as
h 
Fl
ow

 E
xa
m
pl
e

FY
 E
nd

in
g 
6/
20

21

M
on

th
 M

on
th
 S
ta
rt
 

Ba
la
nc
e 

Re
ve
nu

es
G
en

er
al
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

Tr
an
sf
er
s O

ut
M
on

th
 E
nd

 
Ba

la
nc
e

 M
on

th
 S
ta
rt
 

Ba
la
nc
e 

Re
ve
nu

es
G
en

er
al
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

Pr
oj
ec
t E

xp
en

se
Tr
an
sf
er
s I
n

De
bt
 P
ro
ce
ed

s &
 

Re
pa
ym

en
t

M
on

th
 E
nd

 
Ba

la
nc
e

Ap
r‐
21

*
5,
81

6,
19

1
$ 
   
   
  

9,
84

7
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

(3
02

,6
15

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

(2
5,
00

0)
$ 
   
   
   
   
 

5,
49

8,
42

3
$ 
   
   
  

3,
93

0,
84

1
$ 
   
   
  

4,
69

6
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

(1
9,
20

8)
$ 
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

25
,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

3,
94

1,
33

0
$ 
   
   
  

M
ay
‐2
1

5,
49

8,
42

3
$ 
   
   
  

13
,5
54

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

(2
99

,7
95

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

(2
5,
00

0)
$ 
   
   
   
   
 

5,
18

7,
18

2
$ 
   
   
  

3,
94

1,
33

0
$ 
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(5
,6
35

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

25
,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

3,
96

0,
69

5
$ 
   
   
  

Ju
n‐
21

5,
18

7,
18

2
$ 
   
   
  

1,
86

5,
43

5
$ 
   
   
  

(4
72

,5
04

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

(2
5,
00

0)
$ 
   
   
   
   
 

6,
55

5,
11

3
$ 
   
   
  

3,
96

0,
69

5
$ 
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(1
31

,8
59

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

25
,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

3,
85

3,
83

5
$ 
   
   
  

FY
 E
nd

in
g 
6/
20

22

M
on

th
 M

on
th
 S
ta
rt
 

Ba
la
nc
e 

Re
ve
nu

es
G
en

er
al
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

Tr
an
sf
er
s O

ut
M
on

th
 E
nd

 
Ba

la
nc
e

 M
on

th
 S
ta
rt
 

Ba
la
nc
e 

Re
ve
nu

es
G
en

er
al
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

Pr
oj
ec
t E

xp
en

se
Tr
an
sf
er
s I
n

De
bt
 P
ro
ce
ed

s &
 

Re
pa
ym

en
t

M
on

th
 E
nd

 
Ba

la
nc
e

Ju
l‐2

1
6,
55

5,
11

3
$ 
   
   
  

70
,2
91

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

(2
61

,8
64

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

6,
36

3,
54

0
$ 
   
   
  

3,
85

3,
83

5
$ 
   
   
  

1,
65

4
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

(1
,2
50

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

(7
4,
78

1)
$ 
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

3,
77

9,
45

8
$ 
   
   
  

Au
g‐
21

6,
36

3,
54

0
$ 
   
   
  

32
6,
77

9
$ 
   
   
   
   

(4
28

,1
84

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

6,
26

2,
13

5
$ 
   
   
  

3,
77

9,
45

8
$ 
   
   
  

1,
65

4
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

(1
,2
50

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

(1
07

,4
79

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

3,
67

2,
38

3
$ 
   
   
  

Se
p‐
21

6,
26

2,
13

5
$ 
   
   
  

1,
24

2,
71

7
$ 
   
   
  

(3
01

,2
74

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

7,
20

3,
57

8
$ 
   
   
  

3,
67

2,
38

3
$ 
   
   
  

1,
65

4
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

(1
,2
50

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

(9
7,
97

9)
$ 
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

3,
57

4,
80

8
$ 
   
   
  

O
ct
‐2
1

7,
20

3,
57

8
$ 
   
   
  

18
8,
30

3
$ 
   
   
   
   

(2
68

,8
00

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

7,
12

3,
08

1
$ 
   
   
  

3,
57

4,
80

8
$ 
   
   
  

1,
65

4
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

(1
,2
50

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

(1
09

,3
16

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

3,
46

5,
89

5
$ 
   
   
  

N
ov

‐2
1

7,
12

3,
08

1
$ 
   
   
  

29
,9
08

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

(3
44

,3
13

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

6,
80

8,
67

6
$ 
   
   
  

3,
46

5,
89

5
$ 
   
   
  

1,
65

4
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

(1
,2
50

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

(1
36

,6
67

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
00

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
  

4,
32

9,
63

2
$ 
   
   
  

De
c‐
21

6,
80

8,
67

6
$ 
   
   
  

16
,4
38

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

(3
01

,9
29

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

6,
52

3,
18

4
$ 
   
   
  

4,
32

9,
63

2
$ 
   
   
  

1,
65

4
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

(1
,2
50

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

(4
8,
38

6)
$ 
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

4,
28

1,
64

9
$ 
   
   
  

Ja
n‐
22

6,
52

3,
18

4
$ 
   
   
  

23
,6
72

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

(3
30

,5
87

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

6,
21

6,
26

8
$ 
   
   
  

4,
28

1,
64

9
$ 
   
   
  

1,
65

4
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

(1
,2
50

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

(4
95

,0
78

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

3,
78

6,
97

5
$ 
   
   
  

Fe
b‐
22

6,
21

6,
26

8
$ 
   
   
  

(7
,5
37

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

(2
80

,0
33

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5,
92

8,
69

9
$ 
   
   
  

3,
78

6,
97

5
$ 
   
   
  

1,
65

4
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

(1
,2
50

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

(6
26

,6
56

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

3,
16

0,
72

2
$ 
   
   
  

M
ar
‐2
2

5,
92

8,
69

9
$ 
   
   
  

1,
90

6
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

(3
13

,7
86

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5,
61

6,
81

9
$ 
   
   
  

3,
16

0,
72

2
$ 
   
   
  

1,
65

4
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

(1
,2
50

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

(7
59

,6
56

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2,
40

1,
46

9
$ 
   
   
  

Ap
r‐
22

5,
61

6,
81

9
$ 
   
   
  

26
,3
43

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

(3
49

,2
13

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5,
29

3,
94

9
$ 
   
   
  

2,
40

1,
46

9
$ 
   
   
  

1,
65

4
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

(1
,2
50

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

(8
98

,6
56

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
50

3,
21

6
$ 
   
   
  

M
ay
‐2
2

5,
29

3,
94

9
$ 
   
   
  

60
,7
84

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

(2
13

,7
33

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

(2
,8
00

,0
00

)
$ 
   
   
 

2,
34

1,
00

0
$ 
   
   
  

1,
50

3,
21

6
$ 
   
   
  

1,
65

4
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

(1
,2
50

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

(1
,0
50

,1
56

)
$ 
   
   
 

2,
80

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

3,
25

3,
46

4
$ 
   
   
  

Ju
n‐
22

2,
34

1,
00

0
$ 
   
   
  

1,
88

8,
51

4
$ 
   
   
  

(3
87

,8
75

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

3,
84

1,
63

8
$ 
   
   
  

3,
25

3,
46

4
$ 
   
   
  

1,
65

4
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

(1
,2
50

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

(1
,4
40

,9
71

)
$ 
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
81

2,
89

6
$ 
   
   
  

To
ta
ls

3,
86

8,
11

7
$ 
   
   
  

(3
,7
81

,5
92

)
$ 
   
   
 

(2
,8
00

,0
00

)
$ 
   
   
 

19
,8
44

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

(1
5,
00

0)
$ 
   
   
   
   
 

(5
,8
45

,7
83

)
$ 
   
   
 

2,
80

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
  

1,
00

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
  

FY
 E
nd

in
g 
6/
20

23

M
on

th
 M

on
th
 S
ta
rt
 

Ba
la
nc
e 

Re
ve
nu

es
G
en

er
al
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

Tr
an
sf
er
s O

ut
M
on

th
 E
nd

 
Ba

la
nc
e

 M
on

th
 S
ta
rt
 

Ba
la
nc
e 

Re
ve
nu

es
G
en

er
al
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

Pr
oj
ec
t E

xp
en

se
Tr
an
sf
er
s I
n

De
bt
 P
ro
ce
ed

s &
 

Re
pa
ym

en
t

M
on

th
 E
nd

 
Ba

la
nc
e

Ju
l‐2

2
3,
84

1,
63

8
$ 
   
   
  

71
,3
21

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

(2
65

,9
30

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

(8
,0
83

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

3,
63

8,
94

6
$ 
   
   
  

1,
81

2,
89

6
$ 
   
   
  

44
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(1
,2
50

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

(5
25

,5
97

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

8,
08

3
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

(1
8,
78

6)
$ 
   
   
   
   
 

1,
27

5,
79

4
$ 
   
   
  

Au
g‐
22

3,
63

8,
94

6
$ 
   
   
  

33
1,
57

0
$ 
   
   
   
   

(4
34

,8
33

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

(8
,0
83

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

3,
52

7,
59

9
$ 
   
   
  

1,
27

5,
79

4
$ 
   
   
  

44
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(1
,2
50

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

(3
30

,9
97

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

8,
08

3
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

95
2,
07

8
$ 
   
   
   
   

Se
p‐
22

3,
52

7,
59

9
$ 
   
   
  

1,
26

0,
93

3
$ 
   
   
  

(3
05

,9
52

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

(8
,0
83

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

4,
47

4,
49

6
$ 
   
   
  

95
2,
07

8
$ 
   
   
   
   

44
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(1
,2
50

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

(1
91

,9
97

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

8,
08

3
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

76
7,
36

2
$ 
   
   
   
   

O
ct
‐2
2

4,
47

4,
49

6
$ 
   
   
  

19
1,
06

3
$ 
   
   
   
   

(2
72

,9
74

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

(8
,0
83

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

4,
38

4,
50

3
$ 
   
   
  

76
7,
36

2
$ 
   
   
   
   

44
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(1
,2
50

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

(1
64

,1
97

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

8,
08

3
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

61
0,
44

6
$ 
   
   
   
   

N
ov

‐2
2

4,
38

4,
50

3
$ 
   
   
  

30
,3
47

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

(3
49

,6
60

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

(8
,0
83

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

4,
05

7,
10

6
$ 
   
   
  

61
0,
44

6
$ 
   
   
   
   

44
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(1
,2
50

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

(1
36

,3
97

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

8,
08

3
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

48
1,
33

1
$ 
   
   
   
   

De
c‐
22

4,
05

7,
10

6
$ 
   
   
  

16
,6
78

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

(3
06

,6
18

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

(8
,0
83

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

3,
75

9,
08

4
$ 
   
   
  

48
1,
33

1
$ 
   
   
   
   

44
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(1
,2
50

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

(2
99

,6
47

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

8,
08

3
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

18
8,
96

5
$ 
   
   
   
   

Ja
n‐
23

3,
75

9,
08

4
$ 
   
   
  

24
,0
19

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

(3
35

,7
21

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

(8
,0
83

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

3,
43

9,
29

8
$ 
   
   
  

18
8,
96

5
$ 
   
   
   
   

44
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(1
,2
50

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

(7
3,
52

9)
$ 
   
   
   
   
 

8,
08

3
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

(4
4,
96

3)
$ 
   
   
   
   
 

77
,7
54

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

Fe
b‐
23

3,
43

9,
29

8
$ 
   
   
  

(7
,6
48

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

(2
84

,3
81

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

(8
,0
83

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

3,
13

9,
18

7
$ 
   
   
  

77
,7
54

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

44
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(1
,2
50

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

8,
08

3
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

85
,0
35

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

M
ar
‐2
3

3,
13

9,
18

7
$ 
   
   
  

1,
93

4
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

(3
18

,6
58

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

(8
,0
83

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

2,
81

4,
37

9
$ 
   
   
  

85
,0
35

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

44
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(1
,2
50

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

8,
08

3
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

92
,3
16

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

Ap
r‐
23

2,
81

4,
37

9
$ 
   
   
  

26
,7
29

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

(3
54

,6
35

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

(8
,0
83

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

2,
47

8,
39

0
$ 
   
   
  

92
,3
16

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

44
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(1
,2
50

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

8,
08

3
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

99
,5
96

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

M
ay
‐2
3

2,
47

8,
39

0
$ 
   
   
  

61
,6
75

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

(2
17

,0
52

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

(8
,0
83

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

2,
31

4,
92

9
$ 
   
   
  

99
,5
96

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

44
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(1
,2
50

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

8,
08

3
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

10
6,
87

7
$ 
   
   
   
   

Ju
n‐
23

2,
31

4,
92

9
$ 
   
   
  

1,
91

6,
19

7
$ 
   
   
  

(3
93

,8
98

)
$ 
   
   
   
 

(8
,0
83

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

3,
82

9,
14

4
$ 
   
   
  

10
6,
87

7
$ 
   
   
   
   

44
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(1
,2
50

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

8,
08

3
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

11
4,
15

8
$ 
   
   
   
   

To
ta
ls

3,
92

4,
81

8
$ 
   
   
  

(3
,8
40

,3
12

)
$ 
   
   
 

(9
7,
00

0)
$ 
   
   
   
   
 

5,
36

8
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

(1
5,
00

0)
$ 
   
   
   
   
 

(1
,7
22

,3
58

)
$ 
   
   
 

97
,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

(6
3,
74

9)
$ 
   
   
   
   
 

*F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc
es
 a
re
 re

co
rd
ed

 fr
om

 L
LD

's 
Ap

ril
 3
0,
 2
02

1 
Tr
ea
su
re
r R

ep
or
t

N
ot
es

1.
 T
o 
be

 c
on

se
rv
at
iv
e 
th
e 
ba
la
nc
e 
of
 F
Y 
en

di
ng

 6
/2
02

1 
Co

rp
or
at
e 
Fu
nd

 E
xp
ed

itu
re
s a

nd
 R
ev
en

ue
s a

re
 p
ro
je
ct
ed

 to
 e
qu

al
 E
xh
ib
it 
1 
FY
 e
nd

in
g 
6/
20

21
 to

ta
ls.

2.
 A
nn

ua
l C
or
po

ra
te
 F
un

d 
an
d 
Sp
ec
ia
l R
es
er
ve
 F
un

d 
G
en

er
al
 E
xp
en

se
s a

re
 p
ro
je
ct
ed

 p
er
 P
M
A 
O
pt
io
n 
1A

 p
ro
je
ct
io
ns
. ‐
 S
ee

 E
xh
ib
it 
1

3.
 A
nn

ua
l C
or
po

ra
te
 F
un

d 
an
d 
Sp
ec
ia
l R
es
er
ve
 F
un

d 
Re

ve
nu

es
 a
re
 p
ro
je
ct
ed

 p
er
 P
M
A 
O
pt
io
n 
1A

 p
ro
je
ct
io
ns
. ‐
 S
ee

 E
xh
ib
it 
1

4.
 F
Y 
en

di
ng

 6
/ '
22

 a
nd

 '2
3 
M
on

th
ly
 G
en

er
al
 E
xp
ed

itu
re
s a

nd
 R
ev
en

ue
s a

re
 b
as
ed

 o
n 
LL
D'
s h

ist
or
ic
al
 m

on
th
ly
 p
er
ce
nt
ag
e 
of
 to

ta
l.

5.
 M

on
th
ly
 P
ro
je
ct
 E
xp
en

se
s a

re
 e
st
im

at
ed

 a
nd

 w
ill
 v
ar
y.

6.
 A
nn

ua
l T
ra
ns
fe
rs
 In

 / 
O
ut
 a
re
 p
er
 P
M
A 
O
pt
io
n 
1A

 p
ro
je
ct
io
ns
. ‐
 S
ee

 E
xh
ib
it 
1

7.
 D
eb

t P
ro
ce
ed

s &
 R
ep

ay
m
en

t i
s a

n 
ex
am

pl
e,
 th

e 
de

bt
 p
ay
m
en

t c
yc
le
 w
ill
 b
e 
st
ru
ct
ur
ed

 to
 b
es
t a

lig
n 
LL
D'
s f
in
an
ci
al
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 a
nd

 m
ar
ke
t c
on

di
tio

ns
.

8.
 M

on
th
ly
 c
as
h 
flo

w
 p
ro
je
ct
io
ns
 a
re
 fo

r e
st
im

at
e 
pu

rp
os
es
 o
nl
y 
an

d 
w
ill
 v
ar
y.

9.
 A
nn

ua
l l
ow

 p
oi
nt
 o
f f
un

d 
ba
la
nc
e 
is 
hi
gh
lig
ht
ed

.
10

. P
M
A'
s f
in
an
ci
al
 p
ro
je
ct
io
n 
is 
st
ru
ct
ur
ed

 to
 m

at
ch
 th

e 
an
nu

al
 a
ud

it 
us
in
g 
th
e 
ac
cu
ra
l m

et
ho

d 
of
 a
cc
ou

nt
in
g.
 T
hi
s d

oc
um

en
t i
s i
nt
en

de
d 
to
 b
e 
an

 e
xa
m
pl
e 
of
 c
as
hf
lo
w
. 

11
. F
or
 e
as
e 
of
 u
se
 tr
ac
ki
ng

 th
e 
fu
ll 
pr
oj
ec
t e

xp
en

se
 is
 p
ai
d 
fo
r o

ut
 o
f t
he

 S
RF

 w
hi
ch
 re

qu
ire

s t
he

 $
2.
8M

 C
F 
co
nt
rib

ut
io
n 
to
 tr
an
sf
er
 to

 S
RF
.

Co
rp
or
at
e 
Fu
nd

Sp
ec
ia
l R

es
er
ve
 F
un

d 
(in

cl
ud

es
 P
ro
je
ct
 a
nd

 D
eb

t F
un

ds
)

Co
rp
or
at
e 
Fu
nd

Sp
ec
ia
l R

es
er
ve
 F
un

d 
(in

cl
ud

es
 P
ro
je
ct
 a
nd

 D
eb

t F
un

ds
)

Co
rp
or
at
e 
Fu
nd

Sp
ec
ia
l R

es
er
ve
 F
un

d 
(in

cl
ud

es
 P
ro
je
ct
 a
nd

 D
eb

t F
un

ds
)

2 
of
 2

119 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Fi
na

nc
ia

l P
ro

je
ct

io
n 

M
od

el
Co

rp
or

at
e 

Fu
nd

 - 
O

pt
io

n 
1A

Pr
op

et
y 

Ta
x 

Co
lle

ct
io

n 
Ra

te
 (1

)
99

.5
0%

99
.5

0%
99

.5
0%

99
.5

0%
Re

ve
nu

es
 - 

N
on

-P
ro

pe
rt

y 
Ta

x 
(E

xc
ep

t G
&

D
)

1.
50

%
1.

50
%

1.
50

%
1.

50
%

Re
ve

nu
es

 - 
G

ra
nt

s 
an

d 
D

on
at

io
ns

0.
50

%
0.

50
%

0.
50

%
0.

50
%

Es
tim

at
ed

 In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

0.
50

%
0.

50
%

0.
10

%
0.

10
%

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

os
ts

1.
65

%
1.

65
%

1.
65

%
1.

65
%

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

- N
on

-s
al

ar
y 

(E
xc

ep
t L

M
)

1.
65

%
1.

65
%

1.
65

%
1.

65
%

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

- L
ib

ra
ry

 M
at

er
ia

ls
1.

00
%

1.
00

%
1.

00
%

1.
00

%

FI
SC

AL
 Y

EA
R 

(0
6-

30
)

20
17

/2
01

8
20

18
/2

01
9

20
19

/2
02

0
20

20
/2

02
1

20
21

/2
02

2
20

22
/2

02
3

20
23

/2
02

4
20

24
/2

02
5

A
ct

ua
ls

Ac
tu

al
s

Ac
tu

al
s

Pr
oj

. A
ct

ua
ls

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
Pr

oj
ec

te
d

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
Pr

oj
ec

te
d

RE
VE

N
U

E
Pr

op
er

ty
 T

ax
es

4,
38

1,
14

7
$ 

 
   

3,
90

8,
49

8
$ 

 
   

3,
96

1,
07

6
$ 

 
   

3,
70

5,
62

9
$ 

 
   

3,
75

7,
25

3
$ 

 
   

3,
82

6,
55

6
$ 

 
   

3,
83

9,
92

2
$ 

 
   

3,
91

2,
68

2
$ 

 
   

TI
F 

Ta
xe

s
-   

-   
34

,5
09

   
32

,5
63

   
33

,0
52

   
33

,5
48

   
34

,0
51

   
34

,5
62

   
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t T
ax

es
15

,3
61

   
16

,6
18

   
18

,1
90

   
10

,5
03

   
10

,6
61

   
10

,8
21

   
10

,9
83

   
11

,1
48

   
Ch

ar
ge

s 
fo

r S
er

vi
ce

s
47

,8
42

   
43

,2
36

   
19

,4
17

   
8,

52
1

  
8,

64
9

  
8,

77
9

  
8,

91
0

  
9,

04
4

  
G

ra
nt

s a
nd

 D
on

at
io

ns
26

,3
25

   
85

,1
89

   
35

,6
30

   
35

,6
30

   
35

,8
08

   
35

,9
87

   
36

,1
67

   
36

,3
48

   
In

te
re

st
21

,2
95

   
12

0,
28

9
   

15
2,

00
3

   
28

,0
00

   
22

,6
95

   
9,

12
8

   
1,

81
3

   
1,

74
8

   
TO

TA
L 

RE
VE

N
U

E 
(2

)
4,

49
1,

96
9

$ 
 

   
4,

17
3,

83
1

$ 
 

   
4,

22
0,

82
5

$ 
 

   
3,

82
0,

84
7

$ 
 

   
3,

86
8,

11
7

$ 
 

   
3,

92
4,

81
8

$ 
 

   
3,

93
1,

84
6

$ 
 

   
4,

00
5,

53
2

$ 
 

   

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

RE
S

Pu
bl

ic
 L

ib
ra

ry
Em

pl
oy

ee
 C

os
ts

2,
45

2,
92

7
$ 

 
   

2,
43

7,
10

5
$ 

 
   

2,
47

7,
85

8
$ 

 
   

2,
46

3,
20

0
$ 

 
   

2,
50

3,
84

3
$ 

 
   

2,
54

5,
15

6
$ 

 
   

2,
58

7,
15

1
$ 

 
   

2,
62

9,
83

9
$ 

 
   

Bu
ild

in
g 

Co
st

s 
(3

)
18

1,
89

2
   

23
8,

81
2

   
22

8,
25

0
   

23
8,

21
0

   
20

0,
00

0
   

20
3,

30
0

   
20

6,
65

4
   

21
0,

06
4

   
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Co
st

s
97

,0
47

   
94

,2
65

   
73

,6
23

   
10

3,
20

0
   

10
4,

90
3

   
10

6,
63

4
   

10
8,

39
3

   
11

0,
18

2
   

In
su

ra
nc

e
23

,3
66

   
27

,6
56

   
30

,7
11

   
38

,6
00

   
39

,2
37

   
39

,8
84

   
40

,5
42

   
41

,2
11

   
Co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l S
er

vi
ce

s
68

,4
11

   
77

,3
17

   
11

5,
57

5
   

14
5,

60
0

   
14

8,
00

2
   

15
0,

44
4

   
15

2,
92

7
   

15
5,

45
0

   
Pe

rs
on

ne
l D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

17
,3

14
   

25
,3

88
   

18
,4

78
   

10
,5

00
   

10
,6

73
   

10
,8

49
   

11
,0

28
   

11
,2

10
   

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
68

,9
72

   
69

,8
90

   
10

6,
92

8
   

12
8,

50
0

   
13

0,
62

0
   

13
2,

77
5

   
13

4,
96

6
   

13
7,

19
3

   
Pr

og
ra

m
s

43
,1

30
   

43
,9

04
   

33
,3

15
   

27
,0

00
   

27
,4

46
   

27
,8

98
   

28
,3

59
   

28
,8

27
   

Re
st

ric
te

d 
(4

)
22

,1
31

   
35

,3
58

   
35

,6
30

   
35

,6
30

   
36

,2
18

   
36

,8
15

   
37

,4
23

   
38

,0
40

   
Co

nt
in

ge
nc

y
1,

29
6

  
16

,2
60

   
17

,8
50

   
-  

15
,0

00
  

15
,2

48
   

15
,4

99
   

15
,7

55
   

Li
br

ar
y 

M
at

er
ia

ls
55

9,
08

3
   

56
8,

88
3

   
54

5,
15

9
   

56
0,

05
0

   
56

5,
65

1
  

57
1,

30
7

   
57

7,
02

0
   

58
2,

79
0

   
TO

TA
L 

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

RE
S

3,
53

5,
56

9
$ 

 
   

3,
63

4,
83

9
$ 

 
   

3,
68

3,
37

7
$ 

 
   

3,
75

0,
49

0
$ 

 
   

3,
78

1,
59

2
$ 

 
   

3,
84

0,
31

2
$ 

 
   

3,
89

9,
96

3
$ 

 
   

3,
96

0,
56

2
$ 

 
   

RE
VE

N
U

E 
O

VE
R 

(U
N

D
ER

) E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

RE
S

95
6,

40
0

$ 
 

   
53

8,
99

2
$ 

 
   

53
7,

44
8

$ 
 

   
70

,3
57

$ 
 

   
86

,5
25

$ 
 

   
84

,5
06

$ 
 

   
31

,8
82

$ 
 

   
44

,9
69

$ 
 

   

O
TH

ER
 S

O
U

RC
ES

/(
U

SE
S)

 O
F 

FU
N

D
S

Tr
an

sf
er

s t
o 

Sp
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

un
d

(3
49

,3
79

)
$ 

 
   

(3
00

,0
00

)
$ 

 
   

(3
00

,0
07

)
$ 

 
   

(3
00

,0
00

)
$ 

 
   

-
$ 

 
  

(9
7,

00
0)

$ 
  

(9
7,

00
0)

$ 
 

  
(9

7,
00

0)
$ 

 
  

Tr
an

sf
er

s t
o 

IM
RF

(2
00

,0
00

)
  

(5
0,

00
0)

   
(5

0,
00

0)
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
to

 R
en

ov
at

io
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t (

5)
-   

-   
-   

-   
(2

,8
00

,0
00

)
   

-   
-   

-   

TO
TA

L 
O

TH
ER

 S
O

U
RC

E/
(U

SE
S)

 O
F 

FU
N

D
S

(5
49

,3
79

)
$ 

 
   

(3
50

,0
00

)
$ 

 
   

(3
50

,0
07

)
$ 

 
   

(3
00

,0
00

)
$ 

 
   

(2
,8

00
,0

00
)

$ 
 

   
(9

7,
00

0)
$ 

 
  

(9
7,

00
0)

$ 
 

  
(9

7,
00

0)
$ 

 
  

N
ET

 C
H

AN
G

E 
IN

 F
U

N
D

 B
AL

AN
CE

40
7,

02
1

$ 
 

   
18

8,
99

2
$ 

 
   

18
7,

44
1

$ 
 

   
(2

29
,6

43
)

$ 
 

   
(2

,7
13

,4
75

)
$ 

 
   

(1
2,

49
4)

$ 
 

   
(6

5,
11

8)
$ 

 
   

(5
2,

03
1)

$ 
 

   

EN
D

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
AL

AN
CE

4,
39

2,
23

1
$ 

 
   

4,
58

1,
22

3
$ 

 
   

4,
76

8,
66

5
$ 

 
   

4,
53

9,
02

2
$ 

 
   

1,
82

5,
54

7
$ 

 
   

1,
81

3,
05

3
$ 

 
   

1,
74

7,
93

5
$ 

 
   

1,
69

5,
90

5
$ 

 
   

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

 a
s 

a 
Pe

rc
en

t o
f A

nn
ua

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
12

4.
23

%
12

6.
04

%
12

9.
46

%
12

1.
02

%
48

.2
7%

47
.2

1%
44

.8
2%

42
.8

2%

Fo
ot

no
te

s:
(1

) P
as

t f
iv

e 
ye

ar
s 

of
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

ta
x 

co
lle

ct
io

ns
 a

ve
ra

ge
d 

99
.8

3%
(2

) F
Y 

20
18

/2
01

9 
Re

ve
nu

e 
fr

om
 A

ct
ua

ls
 d

iff
er

s 
fr

om
 A

ud
it 

by
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
$5

9,
00

0,
 d

ue
 to

 re
al

iz
ed

 g
ai

ns
 in

 U
nr

ea
liz

ed
 G

ai
ns

 a
cc

ou
nt

.
(3

) A
ss

um
es

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
Co

st
s 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s a

re
 re

du
ce

d 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

in
 F

Y 
20

21
/2

02
2 

as
 a

 re
su

lt 
of

 e
ffi

ci
en

ci
es

 g
en

er
at

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
re

no
va

tio
n 

pr
oj

ec
t

(4
) R

es
tr

ic
te

d 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s f
or

 F
Y 

20
17

/2
01

8 
th

ro
ug

h 
FY

 2
01

9/
20

20
 in

cl
ud

e 
tr

an
sf

er
s 

to
 IM

RF
, w

hi
ch

 h
av

e 
be

en
 re

-c
at

eg
or

iz
ed

 a
s 

O
th

er
 U

se
s.

(5
) A

ss
um

es
 $

2.
8 

m
ill

io
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

Co
rp

or
at

e 
Fu

nd
 (C

F)
 is

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

 th
e 

re
no

va
tio

n 
pr

oj
ec

t i
n 

FY
 2

02
1/

20
22

As
 o

f M
ar

ch
 2

9,
 2

02
1

p.
 4

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y,

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 c

ha
ng

e

120 

Marc
Rectangle

Marc
Rectangle

Marc
Rectangle

Marc
Rectangle

Marc
Text Box
Exhibit 1



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Fi
na

nc
ia

l P
ro

je
ct

io
n 

M
od

el
Sp

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 F
un

d 
- O

pt
io

n 
1A

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y,

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 c

ha
ng

e

Sp
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

un
d

Es
tim

at
ed

 In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

0.
00

%
0.

50
%

0.
50

%
0.

10
%

0.
10

%
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s 
- C

ap
ita

l M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

FI
SC

A
L 

YE
A

R
20

17
/2

01
8

20
18

/2
01

9
20

19
/2

02
0

20
20

/2
02

1
20

21
/2

02
2

20
22

/2
02

3
20

23
/2

02
4

20
24

/2
02

5
A

ct
ua

ls
A

ct
ua

ls
A

ct
ua

ls
Pr

oj
. A

ct
ua

ls
Pr

oj
ec

te
d

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
Pr

oj
ec

te
d

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

RE
VE

N
U

E
In

te
re

st
 In

co
m

e
19

,5
86

$ 
 

   
57

,5
27

$ 
 

   
46

,9
14

$ 
 

   
31

,0
00

$ 
 

   
19

,8
44

$ 
 

   
5,

36
8

$ 
 

   
97

$ 
 

  
11

6
$ 

 
  

TO
TA

L 
RE

VE
N

U
E

19
,5

86
$ 

 
   

57
,5

27
$ 

 
   

46
,9

14
$ 

 
   

31
,0

00
$ 

 
   

19
,8

44
$ 

 
   

5,
36

8
$ 

 
   

97
$ 

 
  

11
6

$ 
 

  

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

RE
S

Re
no

va
tio

ns
 (1

)
-

$ 
 

 
-

$ 
 

-
$ 

 
-

$ 
 

3,
90

0,
00

0
$ 

  
1,

00
0,

00
0

$ 
 

  
-

$ 
 

 
-

$ 
  

Co
ns

ul
tin

g 
an

d 
Co

nt
in

ge
nc

y 
(2

)
26

,6
47

   
8,

60
8

  
27

8,
21

8
   

16
0,

00
0

   
15

,0
00

   
15

,0
00

   
15

,0
00

   
15

,0
00

   
TO

TA
L 

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

RE
S

26
,6

47
$ 

 
   

8,
60

8
$ 

 
   

27
8,

21
8

$ 
 

   
16

0,
00

0
$ 

 
   

3,
91

5,
00

0
$ 

 
  

1,
01

5,
00

0
$ 

 
  

15
,0

00
$ 

 
   

15
,0

00
$ 

 
   

O
TH

ER
 F

IN
AN

CI
N

G
 S

O
U

RC
E 

/ 
(U

SE
S)

Tr
an

sf
er

s I
n/

(O
ut

)
30

0,
00

0
$ 

 
   

30
0,

00
0

$ 
 

   
72

0,
90

0
$ 

 
   

30
0,

00
0

$ 
 

   
-

$ 
 

  
97

,0
00

$ 
   

97
,0

00
$ 

 
   

97
,0

00
$ 

 
   

Bo
nd

 P
ro

ce
ed

s (
3)

-   
-   

-   
-   

1,
00

0,
00

0
   

-   
-   

-   
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
 P

ay
m

en
ts

 (4
)

-   
-   

-   
-   

-  
(6

3,
54

3)
 

(6
3,

54
3)

   
(6

3,
54

3)
   

TO
TA

L 
O

TH
ER

 F
IN

A
N

CI
N

G
 S

O
U

RC
ES

 /
 (U

SE
S)

30
0,

00
0

$ 
 

   
30

0,
00

0
$ 

 
   

72
0,

90
0

$ 
 

   
30

0,
00

0
$ 

 
   

1,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

 
  

33
,4

57
$ 

 
   

33
,4

57
$ 

 
   

33
,4

57
$ 

 
   

RE
VE

N
U

E 
O

VE
R 

(U
N

D
ER

) E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

RE
S 

(5
)

29
2,

93
9

$ 
 

   
34

8,
91

9
$ 

 
   

48
9,

59
6

$ 
 

   
17

1,
00

0
$ 

 
   

(2
,8

95
,1

56
)

$ 
 

   
(9

76
,1

75
)

$ 
 

   
18

,5
55

$ 
 

   
18

,5
73

$ 
 

   

EN
D

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
AL

A
N

CE
2,

95
9,

24
0

$ 
 

   
3,

30
8,

15
9

$ 
 

   
3,

79
7,

75
5

$ 
 

   
3,

96
8,

75
5

$ 
 

   
1,

07
3,

59
9

$ 
 

   
97

,4
24

$ 
 

   
11

5,
97

9
$ 

 
   

13
4,

55
2

$ 
 

   

Fo
ot

no
te

s:
(1

)A
ss

um
es

 $
3,

90
0,

00
0 

fr
om

 S
pe

ci
al

 R
es

er
ve

 F
un

d 
(S

RF
) f

un
d 

ba
la

nc
e 

an
d 

$1
,0

00
,0

00
 fr

om
 b

on
d 

pr
oc

ee
ds

 a
re

 s
pe

nt
 in

 F
Y 

20
22

 a
nd

 2
02

3,
 re

sp
ec

tiv
el

y
(2

)A
ss

um
es

 $
15

,0
00

 p
er

 y
ea

r f
or

 c
on

tin
ge

nc
y 

co
st

s m
ov

in
g 

fo
rw

ar
d;

 a
ss

um
pt

io
n 

is 
co

ns
er

va
tiv

e,
 a

nd
 th

er
ef

or
e,

 n
o 

gr
ow

th
 is

 a
ss

um
ed

(3
)A

ss
um

es
 b

on
d 

is
su

e 
ge

ne
ra

te
s 

ne
t p

ro
ce

ed
s o

f $
1,

00
0,

00
0

(4
)D

eb
t s

er
vi

ce
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 re
fle

ct
 e

st
im

at
ed

 p
ay

m
en

ts
 a

ss
um

in
g 

20
-y

ea
r d

eb
t c

er
tif

ic
at

es
 a

nd
 in

te
re

st
 ra

te
s 

as
 o

f F
eb

ru
ar

y 
9,

 2
02

1
(5

)A
nn

ua
l s

ur
pl

us
 o

f a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

$1
8,

50
0 

ta
rg

et
ed

 to
 re

pl
en

is
h 

Sp
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

un
d

As
 o

f M
ar

ch
 2

9,
 2

02
1

p.
 7

121 

Marc
Rectangle

Marc
Rectangle

Marc
Rectangle

Marc
Rectangle

Marc
Text Box
Exhibit 1

Marc
Rectangle

Marc
Rectangle



Lisle Library District

Salary Scale

Effective: July 1, 2021

Pay 

Grade FLSA Job Title Minimum Maximum Minimum Maximum

14 E Library Director $96,525 $144,768 $98,456 $147,654

$49.50 $74.24 $50.49 $75.72

12 E Assistant Director $74,529 $111,794 $76,011 $114,036

$38.22 $57.33 $38.98 $58.48

 

11 E Department Directors $65,501 $98,241 $66,807 $100,211

E IT Manager $33.59 $50.38 $34.26 $51.39

9 E Assistant Director of Adult Services $50,622 $75,855 $51,636 $77,376

E Assistant Director of Youth Services $25.96 $38.90 $26.48 $39.68

8 E Assistant Director of Circulation $44,441 $66,651 $45,338 $67,977

NE Librarian $22.79 $34.18 $23.25 $34.86

7 NE Administrative/IT Asst, Amin Office Coordinator $39,039 $58,578 $39,819 $59,748

 $20.02 $30.04 $20.42 $30.64

6 NE Library Paraprofessional $34,320 $51,461 $35,003 $52,494

NE Graphics & Video Specialist $17.60 $26.39 $17.95 $26.92

4 NE Library Associate $26,501 $39,741 $27,027 $40,541

NE Facilities and Security Monitor $13.59 $20.38 $13.86 $20.79

1 NE Library Page $21,450 $29,757 $23,400 $30,362

$11.00 $15.26 $12.00 $15.57

2021 - 20222020 - 2021

DRAFT

45 



For Release: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 21-615-CHI

MIDWEST INFORMATION OFFICE: Chicago, Ill.
Technical information: (312) 353-1880 BLSInfoChicago@bls.gov www.bls.gov/regions/midwest
Media contact: (312) 353-1138

Consumer Price Index, Chicago-Naperville-Elgin — March 2021
Area prices were up 0.6 percent over the past month, up 2.6 percent from a year ago

Prices in the Chicago-Naperville-Elgin area, as measured by the Consumer Price Index for All Urban 
Consumers (CPI-U), advanced 0.6 percent in March, the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics reported today. 
Regional Commissioner Jason Palmer noted that the food index decreased 0.1 percent, and the energy index 
rose 8.1 percent in March. The all items less food and energy index increased 0.2 percent in March. Among 
the indexes within the all items less food and energy category, prices were higher for new and used motor 
vehicles and household furnishings and operations. (Data in this report are not seasonally adjusted. 
Accordingly, month-to-month changes may reflect seasonal influences.)

Over the last 12 months, the CPI-U increased 2.6 percent. (See chart 1 and table A.) Energy prices increased 
16.3 percent, largely the result of an increase in the price of gasoline. The index for all items less food and 
energy rose 1.2 percent over the year. Food prices advanced 4.9 percent. (See table 1.)
  

46 



2

Food
Food prices were down 0.1 percent for March.  Prices for food at home (groceries) were up 0.8 percent, and 
prices for food away from home (restaurant, cafeteria, and vending purchases) declined 1.3 percent for the 
same period. Within the food at home group, indexes were lower in March for processed fish and seafood 
along with candy and chewing gum. In contrast, the indexes for fresh fish and seafood, and chicken were 
higher.

Over the year, food prices increased 4.9 percent. Prices for food at home rose 3.6 percent since a year ago, and 
prices for food away from home were up 6.6 percent.

Energy
The energy index rose 8.1 percent over the month. The increase was mainly due to higher gasoline prices (11.3 
percent). Prices for utility (piped) gas service advanced 5.2 percent, and electricity prices increased 4.8 percent 
for the same period.

Energy prices jumped 16.3 percent over the year, largely due to higher gasoline prices (25.4 percent). Prices 
paid for utility (piped) gas service increased 15.7 percent, and electricity prices increased 4.1 percent during 
the past year.

All items less food and energy
The index for all items less food and energy was up 0.2 percent in March. Higher prices for new and used 
motor vehicles (1.8 percent) and household furnishings and operations (1.9 percent) were partially offset by 
lower prices for recreation (-0.7 percent).

Over the year, the index for all items less food and energy rose 1.2 percent. Components contributing to the 
increase included shelter (1.5 percent) and new and used motor vehicles (5.1 percent).

The April 2021 Consumer Price Index for the Chicago-Naperville-Elgin area is scheduled to be released 
on Wednesday, May 12, 2021.

Table A. Chicago-Naperville-Elgin, IL-IN-WI, CPI-U 1-month and 12-month percent changes, all items index, not 
seasonally adjusted 

Month
2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

1-month 12- 
month 1-month 12- 

month 1-month 12- 
month 1-month 12- 

month 1-month 12- 
month

January....................................................  0.7  1.8  0.8  1.8  0.6  0.8  0.9  2.6  0.7  0.7
February ..................................................  0.1  2.2  0.0  1.6  0.6  1.4  0.0  2.0  0.6  1.2
March ......................................................  -0.1  2.0  0.0  1.8  0.1  1.5  -0.7  1.1  0.6  2.6
April .........................................................  0.4  1.7  0.7  2.1  -0.1  0.8  -0.9  0.3    
May..........................................................  0.2  1.8  0.4  2.3  0.8  1.2  1.0  0.4    
June.........................................................  0.0  1.3  -0.2  2.2  -0.4  1.0  0.3  1.1    
July ..........................................................  0.0  2.2  -0.3  1.9  0.3  1.6  0.2  1.0    
August .....................................................  0.3  2.3  0.1  1.7  0.2  1.6  0.1  1.0    
September...............................................  0.4  2.1  0.4  1.6  0.2  1.4  0.6  1.4    
October....................................................  -0.4  1.6  0.0  2.0  0.3  1.8  -0.1  1.0    
November................................................  0.4  1.8  -0.6  1.0  -0.2  2.2  -0.4  0.8    
December................................................  -0.4  1.7  -0.3  1.1  -0.2  2.2  -0.2  0.9    

47 



3

Coronavirus (COVID-19) Pandemic Impact on March 2021 Consumer Price Index Data

Data collection by personal visit for the Consumer Price Index (CPI) program has been suspended since 
March 16, 2020. When possible, data normally collected by personal visit were collected either online or 
by phone. Additionally, data collection in March was affected by the temporary closing or limited 
operations of certain types of establishments. These factors resulted in an increase in the number of prices 
considered temporarily unavailable and imputed.

While the CPI program attempted to collect as much data as possible, many indexes are based on smaller 
amounts of collected prices than usual, and a small number of indexes that are normally published were 
not published this month. Additional information is available at www.bls.gov/covid19/effects-of- 
covid-19-pandemic-on-consumer-price-index.htm.   

Technical Note

The Consumer Price Index (CPI) is a measure of the average change in prices over time in a fixed market 
basket of goods and services. The Bureau of Labor Statistics publishes CPIs for two population groups: (1) a 
CPI for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U) which covers approximately 93 percent of the total U.S. population and 
(2) a CPI for Urban Wage Earners and Clerical Workers (CPI-W) which covers approximately 29 percent of 
the total U.S. population. The CPI-U includes, in addition to wage earners and clerical workers, groups such as 
professional, managerial, and technical workers, the self-employed, short-term workers, the unemployed, and 
retirees and others not in the labor force.

The CPI is based on prices of food, clothing, shelter, and fuels, transportation fares, charges for doctors' and 
dentists' services, drugs, and the other goods and services that people buy for day-to-day living. Each month, 
prices are collected in 75 urban areas across the country from about 6,000 housing units and approximately 
22,000 retail establishments—department stores, supermarkets, hospitals, filling stations, and other types of 
stores and service establishments. All taxes directly associated with the purchase and use of items are included 
in the index.

The index measures price changes from a designated reference date; for most of the CPI-U the reference base 
is 1982-84 equals 100. An increase of 7 percent from the reference base, for example, is shown as 107.000.  
Alternatively, that relationship can also be expressed as the price of a base period market basket of goods and 
services rising from $100 to $107. For further details see the CPI home page on the Internet at www.bls.gov/ 
cpi and the CPI section of the BLS Handbook of Methods available on the internet at www.bls.gov/opub/hom/ 
cpi/.

In calculating the index, price changes for the various items in each location are averaged together with 
weights that represent their importance in the spending of the appropriate population group. Local data are 
then combined to obtain a U.S. city average. Because the sample size of a local area is smaller, the local area 
index is subject to substantially more sampling and other measurement error than the national index. In 
addition, local indexes are not adjusted for seasonal influences. As a result, local area indexes show greater 
volatility than the national index, although their long-term trends are quite similar. NOTE: Area indexes do 
not measure differences in the level of prices between cities; they only measure the average change in 
prices for each area since the base period.

48 

https://www.bls.gov/covid19/effects-of-covid-19-pandemic-on-consumer-price-index.htm
https://www.bls.gov/covid19/effects-of-covid-19-pandemic-on-consumer-price-index.htm
https://www.bls.gov/cpi
https://www.bls.gov/cpi
https://www.bls.gov/opub/hom/cpi
https://www.bls.gov/opub/hom/cpi


4

The Chicago-Naperville-Elgin, IL-IN-WI, Core Based Statistical Area covered in this release is comprised 
of Cook, DeKalb, DuPage, Grundy, Kane, Kendall, Lake, McHenry, and Will Counties in Illinois; Jasper, 
Lake, Newton, and Porter Counties in Indiana; and Kenosha County in Wisconsin.

Information in this release will be made available to individuals with sensory impairments upon request. Voice 
phone: (202) 691-5200; Federal Relay Service: (800) 877-8339.

49 



5

Table 1. Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U): Indexes and percent changes for selected 
periods Chicago-Naperville-Elgin, IL-IN-WI (1982-84=100 unless otherwise noted)

Item and Group 
 

Indexes Percent change from-
Jan. 
2021

Feb. 
2021

Mar. 
2021

Mar. 
2020

Jan. 
2021

Feb. 
2021

Expenditure category

All items.................................................................   246.008   247.387   248.984   2.6   1.2   0.6
All items (1967=100) .............................................   734.970   739.089   743.860   -   -   -

Food and beverages ..........................................   268.085   269.599   269.122   4.9   0.4   -0.2
Food ...............................................................   267.960   269.334   269.011   4.9   0.4   -0.1

Food at home ..............................................   249.411   247.034   249.130   3.6   -0.1   0.8
Cereals and bakery products ..................   280.160   283.585   280.212   4.4   0.0   -1.2
Meats, poultry, fish and eggs...................   264.775   262.222   270.461   6.3   2.1   3.1
Dairy and related products ......................   229.751   228.352   224.547   2.8   -2.3   -1.7
Fruits and vegetables ..............................   322.852   307.816   315.041   1.8   -2.4   2.3
Nonalcoholic beverages and beverage 
materials(1) .............................................   208.695   212.581   208.186   1.6   -0.2   -2.1

Other food at home .................................   199.599   198.055   200.363   3.6   0.4   1.2
Food away from home.................................   288.005   294.649   290.915   6.6   1.0   -1.3

Alcoholic beverages .......................................   268.235   271.539   269.074   4.2   0.3   -0.9
Housing ..............................................................   260.496   261.111   262.721   2.3   0.9   0.6

Shelter ............................................................   332.383   332.520   332.735   1.5   0.1   0.1
Rent of primary residence(2).......................   354.330   355.015   354.530   2.0   0.1   -0.1
Owners' equiv. rent of residences(2)(3).......   343.037   343.187   343.264   2.0   0.1   0.0

Owners' equiv. rent of primary 
residence(2)(3) ........................................   343.037   343.187   343.264   2.0   0.1   0.0

Fuels and utilities............................................   209.982   211.752   219.721   6.5   4.6   3.8
Household energy .......................................   161.535   163.304   171.438   8.4   6.1   5.0

Energy services(2) ..................................   164.791   166.578   174.913   8.4   6.1   5.0
Electricity(2).........................................   160.875   162.441   170.315   4.1   5.9   4.8
Utility (piped) gas service(2)................   157.124   159.093   167.434   15.7   6.6   5.2

Household furnishings and operations...........   89.537   90.626   92.382   4.1   3.2   1.9
Apparel ...............................................................   81.311   82.551   83.350   -1.5   2.5   1.0
Transportation ....................................................   180.646   183.848   189.653   6.5   5.0   3.2

Private transportation .....................................   181.898   185.258   192.062   7.6   5.6   3.7
New and used motor vehicles(4).................   98.780   99.255   100.995   5.1   2.2   1.8

New vehicles(1).......................................   178.438   178.926   180.384   4.7   1.1   0.8
Used cars and trucks(1) ..........................   287.743   288.278   295.243   9.3   2.6   2.4

Motor fuel ....................................................   218.179   234.916   261.431   25.2   19.8   11.3
Gasoline (all types)..................................   215.937   232.627   258.891   25.4   19.9   11.3

Gasoline, unleaded regular(5).............   207.432   223.654   249.810   26.1   20.4   11.7
Gasoline, unleaded midgrade(5)(6).....   240.008   260.261   283.516   22.8   18.1   8.9
Gasoline, unleaded premium(5) ..........   243.622   258.655   278.755   18.4   14.4   7.8

Motor vehicle insurance(1) ..........................   508.159   502.996   504.085   -7.6   -0.8   0.2
Medical care .......................................................   536.511   533.523   533.409   0.2   -0.6   0.0
Recreation(4)......................................................   114.161   117.597   116.734   3.3   2.3   -0.7
Education and communication(4).......................   141.344   141.553   141.645   -0.8   0.2   0.1

Tuition, other school fees, and childcare(1) ...   1,220.439   1,221.704   1,221.704   1.0   0.1   0.0
Other goods and services ..................................   405.674   403.580   403.499   -1.7   -0.5   0.0

Commodity and service group

All items.................................................................   246.008   247.387   248.984   2.6   1.2   0.6
Commodities ......................................................   170.924   172.650   174.843   4.9   2.3   1.3

Commodities less food and beverages ..........   124.351   126.039   129.053   4.8   3.8   2.4
Nondurables less food and beverages........   163.620   167.029   172.549   5.2   5.5   3.3
Durables ......................................................   87.173   87.625   88.780   4.4   1.8   1.3

Services..............................................................   317.316   318.245   319.107   1.3   0.6   0.3

Note: See footnotes at end of table.

50 



6

Footnotes 
(1) Index on a December 1977=100 base. 
(2) This index series was calculated using a Laspeyres estimator. All other item stratum index series were calculated using a geometric means 
estimator. 
(3) Index on a December 1982=100 base. 
(4) Indexes on a December 1997=100 base. 
(5) Special index based on a substantially smaller sample. 
(6) Index on a December 1993=100 base.
- Data not available. 
Note: Index applies to a month as a whole, not to any specific date. Data not seasonally adjusted.

Table 1. Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U): Indexes and percent changes for selected 
periods Chicago-Naperville-Elgin, IL-IN-WI (1982-84=100 unless otherwise noted) - Continued

Item and Group 
 

Indexes Percent change from-
Jan. 
2021

Feb. 
2021

Mar. 
2021

Mar. 
2020

Jan. 
2021

Feb. 
2021

Special aggregate indexes

All items less medical care ....................................   233.519   235.110   236.795   2.9   1.4   0.7
All items less shelter..............................................   216.779   218.563   220.612   3.2   1.8   0.9
Commodities less food ..........................................   129.218   130.963   133.865   4.8   3.6   2.2
Nondurables ..........................................................   215.401   217.950   220.682   5.0   2.5   1.3
Nondurables less food...........................................   170.304   173.715   178.769   5.1   5.0   2.9
Services less rent of shelter(3)..............................   317.361   319.193   320.796   1.1   1.1   0.5
Services less medical care services......................   300.080   301.338   302.282   1.3   0.7   0.3
Energy ...................................................................   183.197   190.938   206.370   16.3   12.6   8.1
All items less energy .............................................   253.936   254.777   255.190   1.8   0.5   0.2

All items less food and energy ...........................   252.275   253.022   253.570   1.2   0.5   0.2

51 



 
 
 
 

May 2021 | Comparative, RAILS Ads for Library positions 
 
Librarians 
 
Programming and Outreach Librarian: Teen Services 
DuPage County 
Salary: The salary is $46,090 - $48,400 depending on experience. Benefits included. 
 
Children's Librarian 
Lake County 
Salary: $45,900 annually with full benefits 
 
Collection Development Librarian 
Cook County 
Salary: $47,192 per year 
 
Paraprofessional 
 
Adult Services Paraprofessional 
Cook County 
Salary: $22.42 per hour 
 
Info Services  
Cook County 
Salary: $18.15 to $21.35/hour depending on qualifications 
 
Copy Cataloger Collection and Bibliographic Services 
Cook County 
Salary: $19.09 per hour 
 
Adult Services Assistant 
Cook County 
Salary: Hourly rate of $16.36 - $19.75 depending on qualifications. 
 
Associate  
 
Library Associate  
McHenry County 
Salary: Starts at $17.75/hour depending on qualifications and experience 
 
Circulation Clerk 
Cook County 
Salary: $12.07-$14.58 DOQ 
 
Tech Center Associate 
DuPage County 
Salary: Starts $13.87/hr 
 
Youth Services Reference Associate 
Lake County 
Salary: $17.58/hour with benefits  

52 



To: LLD Board of Trustees 
From: Tatiana Weinstein, LLD Director 
Date: May 14, 2021 

 

2021/2022 DRAFT LLD WORKING BUDGET  
 

The Draft 21/22 LLD Working Budget covers all expense and revenue categories. The Administrative staff 
have compiled this data. The LLD’s financial advisors and other outsourced professionals have also 
reviewed this data and provided recommendations. The following spreadsheets show a ‘projected actual’ 
column for the remainder of this fiscal year and show updated recorded actuals through April 2021.  
 

EXPENSE CATEGORIES 
 
EMPLOYEE 
Salaries and health care benefits represent the largest budgeted (and actual) expenditure in the 
Corporate Fund (62% of actual expenditures in FY19/20). The LLD currently employs 52 staff, half of 
which qualify for health insurance. Total employee costs include performance increases and the 
minimum wage adjustment (aligned with the State target for 2025).  
For FY21/22, the LLD shows a .86% decrease in budgeted expenditures for salaries, health care, and 
unemployment costs. This decrease is primarily due to staff restructuring and that the LLD switched 
health care providers per our health insurance pool (January 2021). There was also a reduction in pension 
costs due to the LLD being well funded and IMRF having better than expected investment returns. 
Information for the budgeted costs came via representatives from IMRF and LIMRICC.  
SUMMARY: Total budgeted employee costs show a decrease of 2.55%.  
 
BUILDING 
Building costs include all utilities, maintenance contracts such as landscaping/HVAC, and non-contractual 
building repair work.  The decrease is due to anticipated savings with upcoming facility improvement 
project.  
SUMMARY: Total budgeted building costs show a decrease of 4.34% 
 
OPERATING 
Operating costs include postage, printing, banking fees, and processing.  This category will show an 
increase primarily due to banking fees due to the new license plate renewal program/credit card use.  
SUMMARY: Total budgeted operating costs show an increase of 2.83% 
 
INSURANCE 
Insurance costs include bonding, property damage, and workers compensation.  This category will show 
an increase per the recommendation of the LLD’s risk agency, LIRA. Please note that comparisons with 
audited actuals (FY19/20) and projected unaudited actuals account for the discrepancy in line item totals 
(calendar year vs fiscal year). 
SUMMARY: Total budgeted insurance costs show an increase of 32.97% 
 
CONTRACTUAL 
Contractual costs include attorney fees, audit costs, investment agency fees, outsourced IT services and 
payroll charges. There are anticipated increases associated with upgrading the LLD website, ongoing IT 
enhancements, and outsourced hours to implement new financial software. 
SUMMARY: Total budgeted contractual costs show an increase of 9.60% 
 
PERSONNEL DEVELOPMENT 
Personnel Development costs include staff and Trustee dues, conference attendance, and training.  The 
proposed budgeted costs align with actual expenditures from prior years.   
SUMMARY: Total budgeted personnel development costs shows a decrease of 7.49% 



To: LLD Board of Trustees 
From: Tatiana Weinstein, LLD Director 
Date: May 14, 2021 

 
 
EQUIPMENT 
Equipment costs include the Polaris database, technology purchases, minor facility fixtures/gear, and 
minor repairs.   
SUMMARY: Total budged equipment costs show a minor increase of .73% 
 
LIBRARY MATERIALS 
Library material costs include all physical materials, digital content, and interlibrary loan costs.   
SUMMARY: Total budgeted materials costs show a minor increase of .95%  
 
PROGRAMS 
The Programs category includes all LLD programs, community relations costs, and supplies for such 
activities.   
SUMMARY: Total budgeted programs costs are flat 
 
CONTINGENCY 
SUMMARY: Total budgeted contingency costs are flat  
 
RESTRICTED 
Restricted expenses includes Per Capita Grant, gifts, transfers to Special Reserve and any IMRF extra 
contribution.  For FY21/22 this budgeted category shows a one-time transfer of 2.8M dollars from 
Corporate Fund to the Special Reserve Fund for the capital improvement project.   
SUMMARY: Total budgeted restricted costs show an increase 700%  
 
SPECIAL RESERVE 
Special Reserve expenses include capital improvement project costs. For FY21/22 the LLD has budgeted 
for facility/campus renovation contingencies and renovation costs.   
SUMMARY: Total budgeted special reserve costs show an increase of 1006.6% 
 
REVENUES 
The Corporate Fund revenues generally remain flat. The LLD has abolished fines for overdue materials 
and interest income has decreased due to the current financial climate. Our financial advisors anticipate a 
modest increase in earnings for the next fiscal year.  
The IMRF Fund shows a 31.84% decrease due to a reduction of the levy.  The LLD IMRF Fund currently has 
a healthy balance. The FICA Fund shows a 5.59% increase, in alignment with Social Security/Medicare 
rates and proper fund balances.  The Special Reserve Fund shows a significant increase of 979.30% due to 
transference of funds from Corporate Fund as well as additional debt certificate for the capital 
improvement project.  



EX
P

EN
SE

S

FU
N

D
S

EX
P

EN
SE

S

 A
C

TU
A

LS
 1

9
 -

 2
0

 

 A
ct

u
al

s 
YT

D
 T

h
ru

 

A
p

ri
l 3

0
, 2

0
2

1
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

0
 -

 2
1

 
 P

R
O

JE
C

TE
D

 A
C

TU
A

LS
 

W
/O

 A
U

D
IT

 A
D

J 
2

0
-2

1
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

1
 -

 2
2

 

"+
/-

" 
Fr

o
m

 2
0

 -
 2

1
 

B
u

d
ge

t

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

EM
P

LO
Y

EE
 C

O
ST

S SA
LA

R
IE

S
2

,1
8

6
,2

8
4

.1
3

$
   

 
1

,7
2

1
,5

9
3

.7
9

$
   

 
2

,2
6

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

 
2

,1
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

 
2

,2
6

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
0

.0
0

%

H
EA

LT
H

 IN
S/

U
N

EM
P

2
9

1
,5

7
3

.8
3

$
   

   
  

2
4

0
,9

3
5

.7
8

$
   

   
  

3
3

2
,3

5
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

2
9

7
,2

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

3
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-6
.7

2
%

TO
TA

L 
SA

LA
R

Y+
IN

S
2

,4
7

7
,8

5
7

.9
6

$
   

 
1

,9
6

2
,5

2
9

.5
7

$
   

 
2

,5
9

4
,3

5
0

.0
0

$
   

 
2

,4
6

3
,2

0
0

.0
0

$
   

 
2

,5
7

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
-0

.8
6

%

IM
R

F
IM

R
F 

EX
P

1
4

9
,0

0
7

.1
4

$
   

   
  

1
2

8
,0

8
0

.3
6

$
   

   
  

1
8

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

1
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

1
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-2
9

.7
3

%

FI
C

A
FI

C
A

 E
X

P
1

6
1

,4
6

4
.1

1
$

   
   

  
1

2
6

,7
9

2
.8

1
$

   
   

  
1

7
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

6
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

.1
6

%

TO
TA

L 
EM

P
 C

O
ST

S 
W

 B
EN

EF
IT

S
2

,7
8

8
,3

2
9

.2
1

$
   

 
2

,2
1

7
,4

0
2

.7
4

$
   

 
2

,9
5

2
,3

5
0

.0
0

$
   

 
2

,7
8

6
,2

0
0

.0
0

$
   

 
2

,8
7

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
-2

.5
5

%

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

ST
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

IN
TE

R
N

ET
/I

N
ET

7
,2

1
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
5

,8
6

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

7
,2

1
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
7

,2
1

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

7
,2

1
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
0

.0
0

%

P
H

O
N

E
8

,8
1

5
.5

6
$

   
   

   
   

7
,0

3
0

.6
4

$
   

   
   

   
8

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

7
.6

5
%

G
A

S
6

,0
2

6
.7

6
$

   
   

   
   

6
,2

7
2

.7
7

$
   

   
   

   
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

0
.0

0
%

SE
W

ER
/W

A
TE

R
1

,7
3

9
.1

9
$

   
   

   
   

1
,1

6
1

.4
0

$
   

   
   

   
2

,9
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
2

,9
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

0
.0

0
%

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L

4
3

,5
3

0
.7

1
$

   
   

   
 

2
9

,8
8

7
.4

9
$

   
   

   
 

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
.0

0
%

V
ER

IZ
O

N
1

,2
9

6
.5

2
$

   
   

   
   

1
,2

9
0

.3
6

$
   

   
   

   
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

0
.0

0
%

M
A

IN
T.

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TS

H
V

A
C

4
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
4

,8
5

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
4

,8
5

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
0

.0
0

%

C
LE

A
N

IN
G

/P
ES

TS
1

9
,9

3
0

.6
3

$
   

   
   

 
3

2
,8

5
1

.0
2

$
   

   
   

 
4

9
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
4

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
4

9
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

.0
0

%

LA
N

D
SC

A
P

E
3

9
,3

8
6

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
4

2
,5

9
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
4

2
,6

9
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

.0
0

%

N
O

N
-C

O
N

TR
A

C
T 

R
EP

A
IR

S
9

2
,7

1
5

.0
9

$
   

   
   

 
4

6
,7

0
9

.8
2

$
   

   
   

 
9

3
,7

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
6

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
-1

4
.6

2
%

R
U

B
B

IS
H

 R
EM

O
V

A
L

2
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
3

,5
0

2
.5

3
$

   
   

   
   

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
3

,5
0

2
.5

3
$

   
   

   
   

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

4
.2

9
%

TO
TA

L
2

2
8

,2
5

0
.4

6
$

   
   

  
1

8
2

,0
0

6
.0

3
$

   
   

  
2

6
9

,3
1

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
2

2
2

,2
5

2
.5

3
$

   
   

  
2

5
7

,6
1

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-4

.3
4

%

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 C

O
ST

S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

P
O

ST
A

G
E/

SH
IP

P
IN

G
1

1
,4

8
9

.1
5

$
   

   
   

 
8

,6
0

1
.0

8
$

   
   

   
   

1
4

,3
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

1
0

,2
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

1
4

,3
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
.0

0
%

P
R

IN
TI

N
G

1
0

,5
0

6
.9

1
$

   
   

   
 

5
,3

9
1

.0
8

$
   

   
   

   
1

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

1
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
.0

0
%

SU
P

P
LI

ES
/P

R
O

C
ES

SI
N

G
4

8
,6

2
6

.2
7

$
   

   
   

 
5

7
,7

8
7

.8
2

$
   

   
   

 
7

8
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
7

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
7

8
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

.0
0

%

B
A

N
K

/N
O

TI
C

ES
2

,6
5

3
.9

8
$

   
   

   
   

2
,9

5
2

.9
9

$
   

   
   

   
4

,9
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

3
,6

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
8

,2
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
7

.3
5

%

LO
C

A
L 

TR
A

V
EL

3
4

6
.6

2
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
7

6
.3

7
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

3
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0

.0
0

%

TO
TA

L 
7

3
,6

2
2

.9
3

$
   

   
   

 
7

4
,9

0
9

.3
4

$
   

   
   

 
1

1
6

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
9

1
,6

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
1

1
9

,8
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

.8
3

%

D
RA

FT

55 



EX
P

EN
SE

S

FU
N

D
S

 A
C

TU
A

LS
 1

9
 -

 2
0

 

 A
ct

u
al

s 
YT

D
 T

h
ru

 

A
p

ri
l 3

0
, 2

0
2

1
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

0
 -

 2
1

 
 P

R
O

JE
C

TE
D

 A
C

TU
A

LS
 

W
/O

 A
U

D
IT

 A
D

J 
2

0
-2

1
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

1
 -

 2
2

 

"+
/-

" 
Fr

o
m

 2
0

 -
 2

1
 

B
u

d
ge

t

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E 
C

O
ST

S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

FI
D

EL
IT

Y 
B

O
N

D
S

2
,1

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
2

,1
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

2
,1

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
2

,1
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

2
,1

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
0

.0
0

%

P
R

O
P

. D
A

M
A

G
E 

(A
LL

 P
ER

IL
)

2
2

,4
4

2
.0

1
$

   
   

   
 

4
7

,9
9

4
.5

0
$

   
   

   
 

2
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

4
7

,9
9

4
.5

0
$

   
   

   
 

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

3
7

.9
3

%

N
O

TA
R

Y 
B

O
N

D
$

0
.0

0
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

2
5

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
2

5
.0

0
%

W
O

R
K

ER
S 

C
O

M
P

6
,1

6
9

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
1

0
,7

1
3

.5
0

$
   

   
   

 
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

1
0

,7
1

3
.5

0
$

   
   

   
 

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

0
.0

0
%

TO
TA

L 
3

0
,7

1
1

.0
1

$
   

   
   

 
6

0
,8

0
8

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
3

8
,6

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
6

0
,8

0
8

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
5

1
,3

2
5

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
3

2
.9

7
%

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
C

O
ST

S

LE
G

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
3

,9
6

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

3
,7

1
2

.5
0

$
   

   
   

   
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
.0

0
%

C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
 A

G
EN

C
Y

3
5

8
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
7

9
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

7
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

3
5

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

7
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0

.0
0

%

O
U

TS
R

C
 A

C
C

T/
H

R
/O

SG
7

9
,0

6
4

.7
6

$
   

   
   

 
8

5
,6

3
2

.0
6

$
   

   
   

 
1

0
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

8
.2

3
%

IN
V

ES
TM

EN
T 

A
G

EN
C

Y
7

,1
2

7
.3

3
$

   
   

   
   

5
,4

2
5

.6
7

$
   

   
   

   
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

0
.0

0
%

A
C

C
T 

SO
FT

W
A

R
E/

U
P

G
R

A
D

E
9

,4
9

4
.0

6
$

   
   

   
   

5
2

2
.6

1
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

5
,4

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

-4
0

.0
0

%

A
U

D
IT

8
,4

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
8

,6
5

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

8
,7

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
8

,6
5

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

8
,7

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
0

.0
0

%

P
A

YR
O

LL
7

,1
7

1
.0

7
$

   
   

   
   

6
,2

1
9

.2
9

$
   

   
   

   
7

,7
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

7
,7

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
7

,7
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

0
.0

0
%

TO
TA

L
1

1
5

,5
7

5
.2

2
$

   
   

  
1

1
0

,3
4

1
.1

3
$

   
   

  
1

5
1

,1
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

3
7

,1
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

6
5

,6
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
9

.6
0

%

P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

ST
A

FF
 D

U
ES

/C
O

N
F

1
3

,2
1

3
.1

1
$

   
   

   
 

5
,1

0
6

.5
5

$
   

   
   

   
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
.0

0
%

M
EM

O
R

IA
L/

R
EC

O
G

4
1

9
.1

7
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

3
3

1
.2

1
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
-8

0
.0

0
%

IN
-S

ER
V

IC
E 

D
A

Y
2

,3
9

1
.2

9
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
O

N
T.

 E
D

1
,4

5
9

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
3

0
5

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
0

.0
0

%

TR
U

ST
EE

 D
U

ES
/C

O
N

F/
TR

A
IN

9
9

6
.0

8
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
3

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

3
,5

2
5

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
5

3
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
3

,5
2

5
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

0
.0

0
%

TO
TA

L
1

8
,4

7
8

.6
5

$
   

   
   

 
6

,2
7

2
.7

6
$

   
   

   
   

2
0

,0
2

5
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

9
,5

3
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
1

8
,5

2
5

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
-7

.4
9

%

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

P
O

LA
R

IS
4

8
,4

3
0

.9
6

$
   

   
   

 
5

4
,4

7
4

.3
5

$
   

   
   

 
5

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
5

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
5

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

.0
0

%

TE
C

H
$

2
9

,4
4

1
.6

2
$

4
3

,9
3

4
.9

6
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

.0
0

%

FA
C

IL
IT

Y
$

9
,3

3
9

.0
4

$
7

9
2

.8
6

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

.0
0

%

M
IN

O
R

 E
Q

U
IP

2
,5

9
0

.5
4

$
   

   
   

   
1

,9
8

3
.7

6
$

   
   

   
   

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
0

.0
0

%

O
TH

ER
 F

A
C

 M
A

IN
T/

R
EP

A
IR

S
1

7
,1

2
5

.8
8

$
   

   
   

 
1

3
,9

7
9

.4
1

$
   

   
   

 
2

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
2

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
2

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
4

.7
6

%

TO
TA

L
1

0
6

,9
2

8
.0

4
$

   
   

  
1

1
5

,1
6

5
.3

4
$

   
   

  
1

3
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

2
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

3
8

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
0

.7
3

%

D
RA

FT

56 



EX
P

EN
SE

S

FU
N

D
S

 A
C

TU
A

LS
 1

9
 -

 2
0

 

 A
ct

u
al

s 
YT

D
 T

h
ru

 

A
p

ri
l 3

0
, 2

0
2

1
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

0
 -

 2
1

 
 P

R
O

JE
C

TE
D

 A
C

TU
A

LS
 

W
/O

 A
U

D
IT

 A
D

J 
2

0
-2

1
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

1
 -

 2
2

 

"+
/-

" 
Fr

o
m

 2
0

 -
 2

1
 

B
u

d
ge

t

LI
B

R
A

R
Y

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

B
O

O
K

S
1

9
7

,4
8

7
.3

8
$

   
   

  
1

3
9

,0
5

3
.6

9
$

   
   

  
2

4
1

,7
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
2

4
0

,7
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-0

.4
1

%

D
A

TA
B

A
SE

S
1

3
6

,5
8

8
.3

8
$

   
   

  
1

0
2

,6
4

0
.2

0
$

   
   

  
1

4
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
4

.1
7

%

D
O

C
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y/

IL
LS

2
1

,9
0

8
.5

8
$

   
   

   
 

2
2

,0
0

9
.4

9
$

   
   

   
 

2
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

2
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

2
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

4
.3

5
%

A
U

D
IO

/V
IS

U
A

L
1

4
2

,5
8

7
.3

2
$

   
   

  
1

0
0

,5
6

3
.0

6
$

   
   

  
1

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

3
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
0

.0
0

%

P
ER

IO
D

IC
A

LS
4

6
,5

8
7

.7
4

$
   

   
   

 
4

1
,0

0
7

.1
9

$
   

   
   

 
4

3
,0

5
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
4

3
,0

5
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
4

2
,8

5
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
-0

.4
6

%

TO
TA

L
5

4
5

,1
5

9
.4

0
$

   
   

  
4

0
5

,2
7

3
.6

3
$

   
   

  
6

1
1

,7
5

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
5

2
3

,0
5

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
6

1
7

,5
5

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
0

.9
5

%

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

LI
B

-W
ID

E 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
2

9
,3

7
0

.3
4

$
   

   
   

 
1

5
,9

9
3

.9
2

$
   

   
   

 
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

.0
0

%

C
O

M
M

 R
EL

/S
U

P
P

LI
ES

3
,9

4
4

.1
8

$
   

   
   

   
1

0
,1

3
0

.1
6

$
   

   
   

 
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

.0
0

%

TO
TA

L
3

3
,3

1
4

.5
2

$
   

   
   

 
2

6
,1

2
4

.0
8

$
   

   
   

 
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
3

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

.0
0

%

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y
1

7
,8

5
0

.1
8

$
   

   
   

 
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

.0
0

%

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 E
X

P
EN

SE
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

G
IF

TS
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

6
.9

9
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

$
0

.0
0

$
3

5
.0

0

P
ER

 C
A

P
IT

A
 G

R
A

N
T

3
5

,6
3

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

3
4

,7
4

3
.7

1
$

   
   

   
 

$
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

,6
3

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
6

.6
7

%

3
5

,6
3

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

3
4

,7
6

0
.7

0
$

   
   

   
 

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

3
5

,6
6

5
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
6

.6
7

%

SU
B

TL
w

/o
TR

N
SF

R
 t

o
 S

P
EC

 R
ES

V
3

,9
7

5
,9

9
9

.4
4

$
   

 
3

,2
3

3
,0

6
3

.7
5

$
   

 
4

,3
6

3
,1

3
5

.0
0

$
   

 
4

,0
2

6
,2

0
5

.5
3

$
   

 
4

,3
4

1
,9

1
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
-0

.4
9

%

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 T

O
 S

P
EC

 R
ES

R
V

3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

2
,8

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

8
3

3
.3

3
%

IM
R

F
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
 

TO
TA

L 
SP

EC
IA

L 
R

ES
ER

V
E

3
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

3
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

2
,8

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

7
0

0
.0

0
%

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

.0
2

 B
LD

G
/M

A
IN

T 
EX

P
EN

SE

N
ET

W
O

R
K

 M
A

IN
T 

(.
0

2
)

1
2

,6
2

1
.5

8
$

   
   

   
 

M
A

IN
T 

- 
B

LD
G

 S
TR

U
C

T
9

,0
6

3
.2

1
$

   
   

   
   

TO
TA

L
2

1
,6

8
4

.7
9

$
   

   
   

 

TO
TA

L 
EX

P
EN

SE
S

4
,3

4
7

,6
8

4
.2

3
$

   
 

3
,4

8
3

,0
6

3
.7

5
$

   
 

4
,7

1
3

,1
3

5
.0

0
$

   
 

4
,3

2
6

,2
0

5
.5

3
$

   
 

7
,1

4
1

,9
1

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

5
1

.5
3

%

D
RA

FT

57 



EX
P

EN
SE

S

FU
N

D
S

 A
C

TU
A

LS
 1

9
 -

 2
0

 

 A
ct

u
al

s 
YT

D
 T

h
ru

 

A
p

ri
l 3

0
, 2

0
2

1
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

0
 -

 2
1

 
 P

R
O

JE
C

TE
D

 A
C

TU
A

LS
 

W
/O

 A
U

D
IT

 A
D

J 
2

0
-2

1
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

1
 -

 2
2

 

"+
/-

" 
Fr

o
m

 2
0

 -
 2

1
 

B
u

d
ge

t

SP
EC

IA
L 

R
ES

ER
V

E
SP

EC
IA

L 
R

ES
ER

V
E

C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
1

3
,3

9
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
7

9
,1

8
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
1

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
-1

0
0

.0
0

%

FA
C

IL
IT

Y/
C

A
M

P
U

S
$

2
3

2
,5

2
7

.5
0

$
0

.0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

-9
0

.0
0

%

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E/
EQ

U
IP

1
5

,5
4

8
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 U

P
D

A
TE

S
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-1

0
0

.0
0

%

SE
C

U
R

IT
Y 

SY
ST

EM
S

$
0

.0
0

$
3

4
,4

4
3

.2
8

1
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

EX
P

EN
SE

5
,8

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

1
0

0
.0

0
%

TO
TA

L
8

,6
0

7
.8

4
$

   
   

   
   

1
1

3
,6

2
3

.2
8

$
   

   
  

5
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

1
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

5
,8

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

1
0

0
6

.6
0

%

B
Y

 F
U

N
D

 A
C

TU
A

LS
 1

9
 -

 2
0

 

 A
ct

u
al

s 
YT

D
 T

h
ru

 

A
p

ri
l 3

0
, 2

0
2

1
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

0
 -

 2
1

 
 P

R
O

JE
C

TE
D

 A
C

TU
A

LS
 

W
/O

 A
U

D
IT

 A
D

J 
2

0
-2

1
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

1
 -

 2
2

 

"+
/-

" 
Fr

o
m

 2
0

 -
 2

1
 

B
u

d
ge

t

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

*
4

,0
5

5
,0

6
3

.1
6

$
   

 
3

,2
2

8
,1

9
0

.5
8

$
   

 
4

,3
8

0
,1

3
5

.0
0

$
   

 
4

,0
0

3
,2

0
5

.5
3

$
   

 
6

,8
3

6
,9

1
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
5

6
.0

9
%

IM
R

F
1

4
9

,0
0

7
.1

4
$

   
   

  
1

2
8

,0
8

0
.3

9
$

   
   

  
1

8
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-2

9
.7

3
%

FI
C

A
1

6
1

,4
6

4
.1

1
$

   
   

  
1

2
6

,7
9

2
.8

1
$

   
   

  
1

7
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

6
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

.1
6

%

SP
EC

IA
L 

R
ES

ER
V

E
8

,6
0

7
.8

4
$

   
   

   
   

1
1

3
,6

2
3

.2
8

$
   

   
  

5
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

1
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

5
,8

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

1
0

0
6

.6
0

%

TO
TA

L
4

,3
7

4
,1

4
2

.2
5

$
   

 
3

,5
9

6
,6

8
7

.0
6

$
   

 
5

,2
6

8
,1

3
5

.0
0

$
   

 
4

,4
8

6
,2

0
5

.5
3

$
   

 
1

3
,0

0
6

,9
1

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

4
6

.9
0

%

TO
TA

L 
FU

N
D

S 
W

/O
 S

P
EC

 R
ES

4
,3

6
5

,5
3

4
.4

1
$

   
 

2
,4

8
3

,0
6

3
.7

5
$

   
 

4
,7

3
8

,1
3

5
.0

0
$

   
 

4
,3

2
6

,2
0

5
.5

3
$

   
 

7
,1

4
1

,9
1

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

5
0

.7
3

%

*C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 F
u

n
d

 F
Y2

1
/2

2
 in

cl
u

d
es

 2
.8

M
 r

en
o

va
ti

o
n

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
/t

ra
n

sf
er

 t
o

 S
p

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

D
RA

FT

58 



FU
N

D
S

R
EV

EN
U

ES

A
ct

u
al

s 
1

9
 -

 2
0

A
ct

u
al

s 
YT

D
 T

h
ru

 

A
p

ri
l 3

0
, 2

0
2

1
B

U
D

G
ET

 2
0

 -
 2

1

P
R

O
JE

C
TE

D
 A

C
TU

A
LS

 

W
/O

 A
U

D
IT

 A
D

J 
2

0
 -

 

2
1

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

1
 -

 2
2

 

"+
/-

" 

Fr
o

m
 2

0
 -

 

2
1

 B
u

d
ge

t

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

TA
X

 L
EV

Y
$

3
,9

6
1

,0
7

6
.1

6
$

3
,7

0
5

,6
2

9
.3

7
$

3
,7

1
0

,3
0

0
.0

0
$

3
,7

0
5

,6
2

9
.3

7
3

,7
7

5
,8

8
5

.0
0

$
   

1
.7

7
%

B
A

C
K

 T
A

X
ES

TI
F 

SU
R

P
LU

S
$

3
4

,5
0

9
.9

8
$

3
2

,5
6

3
.4

2
$

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
2

,5
6

3
.4

2
 

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
-1

4
.2

9
%

P
ER

S.
 P

R
O

P
. R

EP
LA

C
EM

N
T 

TA
X

$
1

8
,1

9
0

.0
9

$
1

6
,6

0
0

.1
5

$
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

6
,6

0
0

.1
5

 
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

-1
6

.6
7

%

TO
TA

L 
TA

X
ES

$
4

,0
1

3
,7

7
6

.2
3

$
3

,7
5

4
,7

9
2

.9
4

$
3

,7
5

7
,3

0
0

.0
0

$
3

,7
5

4
,7

9
2

.9
4

$
3

,8
1

5
,8

8
5

.0
0

1
.5

6
%

IN
TE

R
ES

T 
EA

R
N

ED
$

1
0

9
,3

5
7

.1
7

$
4

4
,6

3
0

.2
8

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

-4
5

.0
0

%

C
O

U
N

TY
 IN

TE
R

ES
T

U
N

R
EA

LI
ZE

D
 G

N
/L

O
SS

 IN
V

ST
M

N
TS

$
4

2
,6

9
3

.6
6

($
3

7
,9

0
3

.9
7

)
$

2
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
($

3
7

,9
0

3
.9

7
)

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-7

7
.2

7
%

TO
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

ES
T

$
1

5
2

,0
5

0
.8

3
$

6
,7

2
6

.3
1

$
1

2
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
4

,0
9

6
.0

3
$

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-5

0
.8

2
%

LO
ST

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

$
1

,2
4

4
.7

2
$

1
,1

4
0

.9
9

$
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
,3

5
0

.0
0

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-2

5
.0

0
%

N
O

N
-R

ES
 F

EE
S

$
5

7
1

.5
3

$
2

5
0

.0
0

$
5

7
1

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
1

0
0

.0
0

%

FI
N

ES
/F

EE
S

$
1

7
,3

2
6

.4
9

$
2

,9
7

7
.1

4
$

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
,2

0
0

.0
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-9

1
.4

3
%

G
IF

TS
 U

N
R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D

O
TH

ER
 C

O
R

P
 IN

C
O

M
E

 
$

2
,8

9
5

.1
3

$
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
,3

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
4

0
0

.0
0

%

C
O

P
IE

R
 IN

C
O

M
E

$
9

4
2

.2
3

$
2

,9
6

2
.0

1
$

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

,2
0

0
.0

0
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

2
5

0
.0

0
%

G
IF

TS
 /

B
O

O
K

S
$

6
0

.0
0

$
6

0
.0

0

P
ER

 C
A

P
IT

A
 G

R
A

N
T

$
3

5
,6

3
0

.0
0

$
3

5
,6

3
0

.0
0

$
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

5
,6

3
0

.0
0

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
1

6
.6

7
%

M
IS

C
/J

U
R

Y 
D

U
TY

TO
TA

L 
O

TH
ER

 IN
C

O
M

E
$

5
5

,1
4

3
.4

4
$

4
6

,2
3

6
.8

0
$

6
9

,2
5

0
.0

0
$

4
7

,2
5

1
.0

0
4

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

-2
9

.9
6

%

TO
TA

L 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TE
 F

U
N

D
$

4
,2

2
0

,9
7

0
.5

0
$

3
,8

0
7

,7
5

6
.0

5
$

3
,9

4
8

,5
5

0
.0

0
$

3
,8

1
6

,1
3

9
.9

7
$

3
,9

2
4

,3
8

5
.0

0
-0

.6
1

%
D

RA
FT

59 



FU
N

D
S

A
ct

u
al

s 
1

9
 -

 2
0

A
ct

u
al

s 
YT

D
 T

h
ru

 

A
p

ri
l 3

0
, 2

0
2

1
B

U
D

G
ET

 2
0

 -
 2

1

P
R

O
JE

C
TE

D
 A

C
TU

A
LS

 

W
/O

 A
U

D
IT

 A
D

J 
2

0
 -

 

2
1

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

1
 -

 2
2

 

"+
/-

" 

Fr
o

m
 2

0
 -

 

2
1

 B
u

d
ge

t

IM
R

F
TA

X
 L

EV
Y

$
5

1
,0

1
2

.7
0

$
1

1
6

,4
7

3
.4

7
$

1
1

6
,1

5
0

.0
0

$
1

1
6

,4
7

3
.4

7
8

0
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

-3
0

.4
3

%

B
A

C
K

 T
A

X
ES

P
ER

S.
 P

R
O

P
. R

EP
LA

C
EM

N
T 

TA
X

$
1

,0
4

9
.7

9
$

9
5

8
.0

5
$

8
0

0
.0

0
$

9
5

8
.0

5
5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

-3
7

.5
0

%

TO
TA

L 
TA

X
ES

$
5

2
,0

6
2

.4
9

$
1

1
7

,4
3

1
.5

2
$

1
1

6
,9

5
0

.0
0

$
1

1
7

,4
3

1
.5

2
$

8
1

,3
0

0
.0

0
-3

0
.4

8
%

IN
TE

R
ES

T 
EA

R
N

ED
$

7
,5

5
3

.8
8

$
1

,9
4

7
.1

7
$

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

,4
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-5
8

.3
3

%

C
O

U
N

TY
 IN

TE
R

ES
T

TO
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

ES
T

$
7

,5
5

3
.8

8
$

1
,9

4
7

.1
7

$
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
,4

0
0

.0
0

$
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
-5

8
.3

3
%

TO
TA

L 
IM

R
F

$
5

9
,6

1
6

.3
7

$
1

1
9

,3
7

8
.6

9
$

1
2

2
,9

5
0

.0
0

$
1

1
9

,8
3

1
.5

2
$

8
3

,8
0

0
.0

0
-3

1
.8

4
%

FI
C

A
TA

X
 L

EV
Y

$
1

2
6

,5
9

1
.5

7
$

1
5

9
,5

1
8

.0
3

$
1

5
9

,5
8

0
.0

0
$

1
5

9
,5

1
8

.0
3

1
6

9
,6

8
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

6
.3

3
%

B
A

C
K

 T
A

X
ES

P
ER

S.
 P

R
O

P
. R

EP
LA

C
EM

N
T 

TA
X

$
1

6
4

.9
3

$
1

5
0

.5
2

$
1

0
0

.0
0

$
1

5
0

.5
2

9
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-1

0
.0

0
%

TO
TA

L 
TA

X
ES

$
1

2
6

,7
5

6
.5

0
$

1
5

9
,6

6
8

.5
5

$
1

5
9

,6
8

0
.0

0
$

1
5

9
,6

6
8

.5
5

$
1

6
9

,7
7

0
.0

0
6

.3
2

%

IN
TE

R
ES

T 
EA

R
N

ED
$

3
,4

3
4

.7
5

$
1

,2
9

8
.5

2
$

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

,6
5

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-3
3

.3
3

%

C
O

U
N

TY
 IN

TE
R

ES
T

TO
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

ES
T

$
3

,4
3

4
.7

5
$

1
,2

9
8

.5
2

$
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
,6

5
0

.0
0

$
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
-3

3
.3

3
%

TO
TA

L 
FI

C
A

$
1

3
0

,1
9

1
.2

5
$

1
6

0
,9

6
7

.0
7

$
1

6
2

,6
8

0
.0

0
$

1
6

1
,3

1
8

.5
5

$
1

7
1

,7
7

0
.0

0
5

.5
9

%

SP
EC

. R
ES

ER
V

E
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

EA
R

N
ED

$
4

6
,9

1
3

.5
4

$
2

6
,4

0
5

.0
0

$
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
-4

2
.7

3
%

R
ES

TR
. T

R
A

N
SF

R
 F

R
O

M
 C

O
R

P
.

$
3

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,8

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
8

3
3

.3
3

%

D
EB

T 
C

ER
TI

FI
C

A
TE

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
1

0
0

.0
0

%
TO

TA
L 

SP
EC

IA
L 

R
ES

ER
V

E
$

3
4

6
,9

1
3

.5
4

$
2

7
6

,4
0

5
.0

0
$

3
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,8
3

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

9
7

9
.3

0
%

D
RA

FT

60 



B
Y

 F
U

N
D

A
ct

u
al

s 
1

9
 -

 2
0

A
ct

u
al

s 
YT

D
 T

h
ru

 

A
p

ri
l 3

0
, 2

0
2

1
B

U
D

G
ET

 2
0

 -
 2

1

P
R

O
JE

C
TE

D
 A

C
TU

A
LS

 

W
/O

 A
U

D
IT

 A
D

J 
2

0
 -

 

2
1

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

1
 -

 2
2

 

"+
/-

" 

Fr
o

m
 2

0
 -

 

2
1

 B
u

d
ge

t

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

$
4

,2
2

0
,9

7
0

.5
0

$
3

,8
0

7
,7

5
6

.0
5

$
3

,9
4

8
,5

5
0

.0
0

$
3

,8
1

6
,1

3
9

.9
7

$
3

,9
2

4
,3

8
5

.0
0

-0
.6

1
%

IM
R

F
$

5
9

,6
1

6
.3

7
$

1
1

9
,3

7
8

.6
9

$
1

2
2

,9
5

0
.0

0
$

1
1

9
,8

3
1

.5
2

$
8

3
,8

0
0

.0
0

-3
1

.8
4

%

FI
C

A
$

1
3

0
,1

9
1

.2
5

$
1

6
0

,9
6

7
.0

7
$

1
6

2
,6

8
0

.0
0

$
1

6
1

,3
1

8
.5

5
$

1
7

1
,7

7
0

.0
0

5
.5

9
%

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

$
4

2
0

,8
9

3
.1

9
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

 
SP

EC
IA

L 
R

ES
ER

V
E

$
3

4
6

,9
1

3
.5

4
$

2
7

6
,4

0
5

.0
0

$
3

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

,8
3

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

9
7

9
.3

0
%

TO
TA

L
$

5
,1

7
8

,5
8

4
.8

5
$

4
,3

6
4

,5
0

6
.8

1
$

4
,5

8
9

,1
8

0
.0

0
$

4
,4

2
8

,2
9

0
.0

4
$

8
,0

1
1

,4
5

5
.0

0
7

4
.5

7
%

TO
TA

L 
FU

N
D

S 
W

/O
 S

P
EC

 R
ES

$
4

,8
3

1
,6

7
1

.3
1

$
4

,0
8

8
,1

0
1

.8
1

$
4

,2
3

4
,1

8
0

.0
0

$
4

,0
9

7
,2

9
0

.0
4

$
4

,1
7

9
,9

5
5

.0
0

-1
.2

8
%

D
RA

FT

61 



www.greentrails.org  Page 6           customercare@acmweb.com

Register via the LLD online calendar. Include a valid email 
address upon registration so we can invite you to join 
Storytime. 

Little Movers and Shakers: At Home Edition
Looking for some fun songs to sing or activities to engage 
your little one? Introducing Little Movers and Shakers 
at Home! Each month we’ll assemble a kit that includes 
a Storytime prop, lyrics for songs, and fun activities to 
complete with your little one. Pick up your kit, and then find 
Ms. Samantha, Ms. Katie, and Mr. Will singing those new 
Storytime songs on YouTube! For Ages 0 – 2.

Adults & Teens
April 8th @ 7 PM: Managing College Costs (with ISAC)
Join us as a representative from the 
Illinois Student Assistance Commission 
(ISAC) discusses managing money 
in college. We will cover financial aid 
basics, applying for scholarships, and 
working on campus. 

April 10th @ 2 PM: Chair Yoga with Lisa Sparagna
Join Lisa Sparagna, certified Yoga instructor, for Chair Yoga. 
In this class, you will explore breath and movement safely 
and gently as a means to relieve stress and alleviate tension. 
The class will wrap-up with breath meditation for peace of 
mind.

April 13th @ 7 PM: Senior Housing 101
Not sure what to look for in senior housing or the types of 
accommodation available? Join Rick Graffagna, of Senior 
Solutions, for an informative presentation. Graffagna will 
detail how to find senior properties, things to consider, 
methods of funding, and the types of housing available. 

April 14th @ 7 PM: A Fireside Chat with John Sandford
In partnership with several area public 
libraries, join us for A Fireside Chat with 
John Sandford. This virtual event will be 
held a day after the release of Ocean Prey. 
Registration is required. Space is limited.

April 17th @ 11 AM: Research Investments with 
Morningstar!
Learn how to navigate Morningstar! This all-inclusive online 
investment research tool features data and analysis for 
more than 15,000 international and domestic stocks, 25,000 
mutual funds, and 1,500 exchange-traded funds.
To sign up for these virtual programs, go to 
https://lislelibrary.evanced.info/signup 

Renew Your License Plate Sticker at the Library! 

The Lisle Library District 
(LLD) is proud to be one of 
the first libraries in Illinois to 
offer license sticker renewals! 
Illinois residents can walk into 
the LLD and walk out with a 
new vehicle sticker.

• Standard renewal sticker: $151
• Personalized plate: $158
• Vanity plate: $164
There is an additional $8.50 processing fee for each 
transaction.
Cash, debit/credit, or money order are accepted (no personal 
checks).
You will need your Vehicle Identification Number (VIN) and 
your license plate number.
This service is available Monday through Friday 9:30 am to 
8:30 pm, Saturday 9:30 am to 4:30 pm, and Sunday from 1 
to 4:30 pm.
Expanding services to increase convenience and access 
for our residents is key to the LLD’s mission to enhance the 
cultural, social, and lifelong educational development of the 
community.

For more info, go to  
https://www.lislelibrary.org/services/civic-services. 

Curbside Pick-Up 
Curbside pick-up is available:
• Tuesdays and Thursdays: 11:00 am – 7:00 pm
• Saturdays: 10:00 am – 4:30 pm.
Registration for a pick-up time slot is required.
This service is reserved for LLD patrons only. 
For complete opening and pick-up info, go to  
www.lislelibrary.org/programs/curbside-service. 

Kids 
Youth Spring Read (April 1 - 30)
Participants are tasked with reading either Upside-Down 
Magic by Sarah Mlynowski or Pugtato Finds a Thing by 
Sophie Corrigan. Read one of the books, pick up your 
activity kit, and complete the activity to earn a DIY magic 
trick prize!

Virtual Storytime
Songs, stories, and fun from the comfort of 
your couch! Join us for virtual Storytime on 
Zoom with your favorite librarians.

• Mondays, Tuesdays, Thursdays, & Saturdays
at 10:30 am

• Wednesdays at 10:30 am & 6:00 pm

April 
2021

62 


	consumerpriceindex_chicago thru March.pdf
	Consumer Price Index, Chicago-Naperville-Elgin — March 2021
	Area prices were up 0.6 percent over the past month, up 2.6 percent from a year ago
	Food
	Energy
	All items less food and energy
	Coronavirus (COVID-19) Pandemic Impact on March 2021 Consumer Price Index Data
	Technical Note



